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GRANT, CAMPBELL & CO. v. THE DEVON LUMBER
CO., LTD.

6 0. W. N. 673.

Contract—Timber—Innocent Misrepresentation as to Quantity—
Rectification of Contract—Payment for Value of Work Done—
Evidence—Findings of Trial Judge.

A. was induced to enter into a contract with B, to cut timber
upon the innocent and mistaken representation of the latter as to the
quantity to be cut. Both parties intended as the basis of the con-
tract that 2,500,000 feet was to be cut and got out, although the
contract itself was to clear “ the whole area.” A. cut a much larger
quantity than the 2,500,000 feet without being aware of it.

LENNOX, J., held, that A. was entitled to the balance of the
amount due for the work done since B. got the benefit of a mutual
mistake as to quantity which was the basis of the contract and for
which he was responsible,

Action to recover the balance of an amount due to the
plaintiffs for work done for the defendants in cutting and
getting out logs in timber limits, and for rectification of the
agreement between the parties,

R. A. Pringle, K.C., for plaintiff.
M. J. Gorman, K.C., for defendant.

Hox, Mg. JusticE LENNOX :—The question to be deter-
mined in this action is the basis upon which the agreement
in question was entered into; and, incidentally and neces-
garily, in this inquiry, to determine whether the defendants
misrepresented the subject matter of the contract, that is,
the quantity of timber to be cut and got out; and, if so,
was the misrepresentation falsely and fraudulently, or only
mistakenly and innocently, made?

Tt was material to the plaintiffs to know approximately
the extent of the work they would be called upon to perform
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within the limited logging season of 1913-14, if they com-
tracted with the defendants—whether there was enough
timber to make it worth while to establish a camp, and neot
more, on the other hand, than they could handle with their
plant and equipment hefore the failure of the snow' roads
in the spring of 1914. The plaintiffs had to rely upon the
defendants for information, as the:defendants knew. My,
Berham admits that it would take a cruiser with one or twe
assistants at least ten days to make a reasonably accurate
estimate of the timber on this limit, thirteen square miles in
extent. I am satisfied that it could not be done in this time,
but his statement is sufficient for the purposes of this action.
Mr. Fitzpatrick is not a cruiser or a man capable of per-
forming this work, and the other plaintiffs know nothing
about lumbering or bush work. Fitzpatrick did not go to
the limits to estimate the quantity of timber. He was there
for four or five days seeing the nature of the country as to
road-making, and, of course, in a general way to see whether
the lumber was scattered over the whole area and expensive
and difficult to get at. This was all Fitzpatrick went out
for and this is all he did; and this was all known to the
defendants. The defendants had knowledge of investiga-
tions by their predecessors in title, had themselves investi-
gated, and would be expected to know: and they pretended
to know and inform the plaintiffs of the actual quantity of
timber, available to be cut and got out, with approximate
accuracy.

The actual quantity of timber at the time of the con-
tract, as now ascertained, was about 4,289,846 feet, made up
as follows: 3,429,846 feet delivered by the plaintiffs: 60,000
feet, said to be cut by plaintiffs and not taken out and
800,000 feet yet standing, as estimated by the defendants.

T find as a fact that the plaintiffs would not have en-
tered into the contract had they known or had reason to
believe that the quantity of timber upon the limit they
contracted to clear substantially exceeded two and a half
million feet, and this the defendants knew from the repeated
enquiries as to quantity addressed to Mr. Brophy and Mr,
Bartram, including Mr. Grant’s questions immediately
before the execution of the contract.

The evidence of Mr. Brophy, whose estimates of quan-
tites were et out, and who says that he invariably answered
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all questions as to quantities by the statement “ There’s the
map,” is not in effect different from the evidence of Fitz-
patrick, and taken in conjunction with his admitted boasting
of his marvellous skill and accuracy as a cruiser, and his
statement that there were no figures upon certain lots, be-
cause there was no timber of value in these places, is em-
phatic confirmation of the plaintifi’s whole case as to how
they figured out the quantity they were to cut and what they
relied upon on entering into the contract.  Where the
evidence of Fitzpatrick or Grant conflicts with the evidence
of Mr. Bartram, T accept the statements of these plaintiffs.

The defendants were not guilty of wilfully false or
fraudulent representations, although they have unfairly and
dishonestly endeavoured to hold the plaintiffs to a bargain
which they perfectly well know neither party contemplated
at the time the agreement was signed. But the defendants
by the verbal statements of Brophy and Bartram, by re-
peated assurance and by placing an inaccurate map in the
hands of the plaintiffs, as the basis of computation, repre-
sented and stated to the plaintiffs that what they were con-
tracting to get out was approximately two and a half million
feet and the plaintiffs accepted and acted upon this repre-
sentation. The defendants were honest, but mistaken. Tt
was a mutual mistake. There was no manifest need to limit
the undertaking of the plaintifis in terms—the plaintiffs’
were to strip the whole area, hoth parties intending to deal
with the cutting and getting out of ahout 2,500,000 feet,
The delay in scaling resulting in the plaintiffs getting out a
much larger quantity without being aware of it. I am en-
tirely satisfied as to the facts, the equities are with the
plaintiffs, and T would have no hesitation in reforming the
contract to the actual intention of the parties, as T find it,
if that were necessary. The attempt of the defendants to
deduct upwards of $8,000 from the plaintiffs’ earnings when
upon their own shewing their loss,if any, amounts to little
over half this sum, is not commendable or to be encouraged.
They gained, as it was, probably $3 a thousand on nearly a
milion feet put out beyond what was actually bargained for.
Tt was admitted that if T find for the plaintiffs, the undis-
puted balance owing them, including $289.94 paid into
Court, is $21,726.48. There are other items, one of $454.75
and one of 8398, in addition, claimed by the plaintiffs, which
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defendants think they may be able to admit. This makes
a total claimed by the plaintiff $22,578.23. There will be
judgment for this amount, with costs, but if the defendants
desire it, they may have a reference to the local Master at
Ottawa to ascertain what sum, if any, is owing the plaintifis
in respect of these two items, and, in that event, the judg-
ment will be for $21,726.48, including the money in Court,
and a reference as to the disputed items amounting to
$852.75, with costs of the reference reserved.
Stay of execution for 30 days.

Hox. Mr. JusTICE MIDDLETON. JUNE 30TH, 1914

HYATT v. ALLEN.
6 0. W. N. 660.

Costs—Appeal to Privy Council—Judgment—Interpretation. ofi—
Costs Incurred in Court of Appeal—Taxation.

MipbLETON, J., held, that the words “the costs of the appeal
to the Privy Council in the Court of Appeal” in a certificate of the
Privy Council meant the costs of appeal incurred in Canada before
the case was certified in England.

Motion by plaintiffs for a direction to the Taxing Officer
to tax to the plaintiffs the costs incurred by them in Ontario
in respect of an appeal to the Judicial Committee of the
Privy Council.

Featherston Aylesworth, for plaintiffs.

M. L. Gordon, for defendants.

Hox. MRr. JustioE MippLETON :—By the certificate of the
Privy Council, in addition to the sum taxed for the costs of
the appeal incurred in England, the defendants are directed
to pay the costs of the appeal to the Privy Council in the
Court of Appeal.

The learned Taxing Master has refused to tax any of the
costs of the appeal incurred in Canada, owing to the peculiar
form of expression used in the certificate.

1 think the words used in the certificate, ““ costs of this
appeal incurred in the Court of Appeal,” must be taken to
mean the costs of the appeal incurred in Canada before the
case was certified to England, and that the taxing officer
should tax the costs incurred in Canada, taking care to see
that there is no overlap and that nothing is allowed which is
already covered by the costs taxed in England.

There will be no costs of this application.
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Hox. Mg, JusticE MIDDLETON. JUNE 30TH, 1914.

Re McINNES.
6 0. W. N. 672.

Exrecutors and Administrators — Sale of Land by, under Settled
Estates Act — Proceeds Invested by PFaxecutors in Mortgage
Taken in Name of Account of Supreme Court—Mortgage Moneys
Paid to Ewecutors—Special Order Authorizing Account to Ea-
ecute Release.

Motion by the petitioners, the executors and trustees
under a will, for an order directing the accountant of the
Supreme Court of Ontario to execute a discharge of a mort-

gage.
J. Tytler, for the petitioners.
F. W.*Harcourt, K.C., for the infants.

Hox. Mg. Jusrtice MipprLeToN :—On the 30th April,
1908, Mr. Justice Teetzel made an order under the Settled
Estates Act, allowing a sale of the lands; but for some reason
this order did not follow the well established practice and
direct the moneys to be paid into Court, but directed that
the moneys should be held by the executors and trustees and
be by them invested and re-invested with the approval of the
Official Guardian; the mortgages to be taken in the name of
the accountant.

The mortgage was taken in the name of the accountant,
and in due time it was paid off to the executors. The execu-
tors now tender a discharge of mortgage to the accountant,
by which he is asked to certify to the untrue statement that
he has received the mortgage money. In the meantime the
executors have proceeded to re-invest the money in other
gecurities received by them.

The accountant cannot be asked to discharge the mort-
gage under these circumstances, but an order may well be
made by which, upon an affidavit being filed shewing that the
money has been received by the executors—that being so far
only a statement—the accountant should be authorised to
execute a release, reciting the terms of Mr. Justice Teetzel’s
order and the payment of the money to the executors there-
under.
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It is a pity that this small estate should be put to this
expense, but there seems to be no other way out of the trouble
which has been created by the course adopted.

Ho~N. Mgr. JusTioE LENNOX. JUNE 30TH, 1914.

COLE v. DESCHAMBAULT.
6 O. W. N. 673.

Trust—Purchase of Crown Lands—Declaration of Trust in Respeet
of Share of Plaintiff’s Assignor—Form of Judgment,

LeNNox, J., settled a judgment pronounced by him (ante 348).

H. H. Dewart, K.C., and C. A. Sequin, for plalntlﬂ'
W. C. McCarthy, for defendant.

Hox~. MRr. JusricE LENNOX :—Let judgment be entered
for the plaintiff in the terms of the prayer of the statement
of claim, and for a reference to local Master at Ottawa to take
an account and allow to the plaintiff one-fourth share of the
net receipts and profits of the lumber and wood cut and con-
verted by the defendant, and directing the defendant to con-
vey to the plaintiff an undivided one-fourth share and interest
in Petrie island upon payment of such sum, if any, as is
found to be owing by the plaintiff to the defendant upon
account of purchase-money after charging the defendant with
one-fourth part of the receipts and profits aforesaid, and for
payment of the balance, if any, owing by the defendant to
the plaintiff upon the taking of the account, and for the costs
of the action and reference.
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Hox. MRr. Justice MIDDLETON. JuNEe 30TH, 1914.

REX v. HUCKLE.
6 0. W. N. 661.

Criminal Law—Habeas Corpus—Application by Person Imprisoned
in Penitentiary Under Conviction of Court of Record—Peniten-
tiaries Act, secs. 6}, 65—Remission of Part of Sentence for
Good Behaviour — Cancellation — Prison Regulations — Prison
Offences.

MippLETON, J., held, that sec. 64 of the Penitentiaries Act, R.
8. (. e. 147, does not entitle a convict, as of course, by a mere
observance of the prison rules passed under the authority thereof,
to remission of a portion of the time to which he is sentenced, but
that such remission is dependent, in addition to observance of said
rules, upon the determination of the prison officials, subject to re-
view by the Minister of Justice, as to whether the conduct of the
convict is exemplary.

Held, that an application to the Courts for remission was im-
proper ; that the Habeas Corpus Act had no application to a question
of remission but that the Minister of Justice was the proper person
to review the action of prison officials,

Motion, upon the return of a habeas corpus, to discharge
a convict from custody.

(. Russell, for the applicant.
W. G. Thurston, K.C., for the Crown.

Hox~. Mr. Justice MippLeroN :—Huckle was convicted
before His Honour Judge Snider of extortion and sentenced
tp seven years’ imprisonment, on 12th December, 1908. His
sentence would not expire by effluxion of time until 12th
December, 1915.

Under sec. 64 of the Penitentiaries Act, the inspectors
of penitentiaries are empowered, subject to the approval of
the Minister of Justice, to make regulations under which a
record may be kept of the daily conduct of every convict,
noting his industry and the strictness with which he observes
the prison rules, with a view of permitting the convict to
earn a remission of a portion of the time for which he is
gentenced, not exceeding six days for every month during
which he is exemplary in conduct and industry. When the
convict is thus accorded seventy-two days of remission, he
is allowed to earn ten days’ remission for each subsequent
month_during which his conduct and industry continue satis-
factory. Under the Statute, for certain offences, such as
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attempting to escape, or assaulting officers, the whole remis-
sion earned may hbe forfeited.

Rules were prepared and approved by the Governor-
General in Council, 26th November, 1898. These rules pro-
vide that the warden may deprive a convict of not more than
thirty days of remission for any offence against prison rules,
and that there may be forfeiture of more than thirty days,
with the sanction of the Minister of Justice. Section 65 of
the Statute provides for the drawing up of a list of prison
offences, a copy of which is to be-placed in each cell in the
penitentiary.

This motion is based upon a fundamental misconception
of the provisions of the statute. Tt is assumed that the con-
vict is entitled as, of course, to a remission of his sentence,
unless he is deprived of it for misconduct. A convict may
so behave himself that he cannot he regarded as exemplary
in conduct and industry, and yet not be guilty of any offence
against the prison rules. In that case, he would serve the
full term of his sentence, for he would have earned no re-
mission. A convict, on the other hand, may hy reason of
exemplary conduct and industry earn a shortening of his
sentence, but he may by specific offence forfeit that which
he has earned; e.g., this convict apparently had earned some
remission—I do not know how much—but on 18th October,
1910, the Minister of Justice approved of a report of the
warden, dated 8th September, 1910, by which all remission
then accorded was forfeited. .

Another fundamental misconception underlying this
application is the assertion that the applicant is not hound
by the penitentiary regulations; it is said that he has not
been furnished with a copy of them and that he ought not
to be bound by any rules of which he has no knowledge,
Apart from these rules, there is no right of remission, for
the remission is by the statute to be under the regulations
prescribed.

Then it is argued that the award of remission or the
forfeiture of remission must be on some proceeding in the
nature of a trial, so that the convict may be heard. This
is clearly not what is contemplated by the Act. Some one
must determine whether the conduct of the conviet is
exemplary. Prima facie the warden and officers of the prison
must discharge this duty. Their conduct will be subject to



Rl

1914] BAND v. FRASER. 633

review by the Minister; but the statute surely does not
contemplate a controversy in the Courts over a question of
prison discipline.”

The Habeas Corpus Act probably has no application to
this ‘case, and I am not sure that the writ was not granted
per incuriam. It does not apply to any person imprisoned
by the judgment, conviction or order of the Supreme Court
or other Court of Record. Where, as here, the accused is
imprisoned under a conviction, he must seek redress by ap-
plication to the Minister of Justice, who alone appears to
have authority to review the action of the prison officials.

The application is, therefore, dismissed, with costs, and
the conviet is remanded to custody.

Since the above was written, T have been handed a state-
ment shewing that, apart from cancelled remission, the
accused has 871, days to serve, and, in addition, 117 days
forfeited—2041% days in all.

Hox. Mr. Jusrtice KELLY. Jury 8tH, 1914.

BAND v. FRASER.
6 0. W. N. 709.

Account — Promissory Note — Payment into Court—Discharge of
Mortgage—Reference.

Motion by plaintiff for judgment on the pleadings.

S. R. Broadfoot, for plaintiff.
W. C. Greig, for defendant.

Hox. Mr. Jusrice KeLny:—My direction was, at the
close of the argument, that on payment into Court by plain-
tiff of $1,000 as security for whatever amount is found to
be overdue on the $1,272 note on the taking of an account
between the parties, defendant should forthwith, at his own
expense, procure and register a proper discharge of plain-
tif’s land from the Soper mortgage referred to in the
material; and that, if the parties fail to agree upon the
account between them, there would be a reference to the
Master at Ottawa to take the account, and that, on such
discharge being registered, there would be paid out to de-
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fendant (out of $1,000) such sum as should be found due
by plaintiff to him, and that the balance of the $1,000 should
be paid out to plaintiff, and that further directions and costs
should be reserved till after the Master’s report or until
after the parties had agreed on the account between them.

From what I have since learned, the parties have mot
agreed upon the account; if that be so, the matter should,
therefore, proceed as above directed.

Hon. MR. JusticE KELLY. Jury 8tH, 1914.

SWARTZ v. BLACK.

G0 W N T106

Title—Cloud on—EBachange of Land by Intending Purchasers whose
Offers had not been Accepted — Removal of Instrument from
Registrar.

A. made an offer to buy two, and B. to buy one, of C.’s houses,
Before either of the offers had been accepted A. made an exchan
with B. of these properties and registered an instrument to that
effect.

Kerry, J., held, that the instrument was a cloud on C.s title
and ordered that it be cancelled and the registration thereof vacated.

H. H. Shaver and Gordon Shaver, for plaintiffs.
M. Wilkins, for defendants.

Ho~. Mr. Jusricr Kerny:—Plaintiffs seek to have it
declared that an instrument entered into between the two
defendants, by which defendant, Mrs. Black, purported to
exchange with her co-defendant two houses on Claremont
Street, in Toronto, for one house adjoining or near these
two in the same street is a cloud on plaintiffs’ title, and that
it be ordered to be delivered up and cancelled, and that the
registration thereof be vacated.

Defendants have set up that plaintiff Swartz accepted a
written offer, signed by defendant Black, for these two houses
at $3.000 each, and a further written offer, signed, by
defendant Richards, for the other house, for $3,000. These
are the houses dealt with in the alleged agreement of
exchange.

I have no difficulty in finding on the evidence that Swartz
did not sign an acceptance of either of these offers or do
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any other act of acceptance, unless his having been in
possession for some time of the two cheques which accom-
panied the offer can be said to have constituted an accept-
ance. The cheques are Mrs. Black’s for $100, and Richards’
for $50. Goldberg, the agent, obtained these offers and the
cheques, both of which were payable to Swartz, and having
had the cheques certified by the bank, he took them with
the offers to Swartz. Swartzs co-plaintiff was interested
with him in the three houses and in the two adjoining
houses on Claremont Street, though it appears that the regis-
tration was in the name of Swartz only. Plaintiffs were de-
girous of selling the five houses together, and Swartz held
the deposit cheques for some days while he had under con-
gsideration the acceptance of defendants’ offers: having de-
cided not to accept, he, on 9th February, cashed the cheques
and on the same date gave his own cheques payable to the
defendants, for the return of the amount of their respective
deposits.

It is quite clear, taking into consideration all the evi-
dence, that Swartz’s holding of the cheque was not for any
other purpose, or with any other intent or object, than to
enable plaintiffs to consider and decide whether they would
accept the offers. That act of his was not, under the cir-
cumstances, a part performance of the contract or such that
the only reasonable inference to be drawn from it is that a
contract was intended. There was, what is too frequently
found in cases of this character, a conflict of evidence such
as one finds difficulty in believing was based altogether on
honest conviction.

Finding, as I do on the facts, and without detailing the
evidence, none of which I have left out of consideration, the
only conclusion T can reach is that plaintiffs are entitled to
the relief they ask.

I cannot pass from consideration of this case without ex-
pressing disapproval in the strongest way of the action of
defendants in entering into and registering the agreement
for exchange when no bona fide exchange had been made,
their only object being to tie up the property and thus pre-
vent plaintiffs from dealing with it. Mrs. Black, on whose
evidence I have been unable to rely, made a lame and in-
effectual attempt to prove that the exchange was genuine.
If any further evidence were necessary to shew that no real
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exchange was intended, it is supplied by the statements of :
the clerk from the office of defendants’ solicitor who pre-
pared the agreement, and frankly admitted the real objeet
of making and registering it.

Judgment will be in favour of the plaintiffs with costs.

Hox. Mz. Justice HopgINS. JuLy 10TH, 1914,

KIDD v. NATIONAL Rw. ASSOC. & NATIONAL
UNDERWRITERS.

G- W N0,

Principal and Agent — Agent’s Commission on Sale of Company-
Shares — Action against two Companies—Contract—Terms of
Employment — Evidence — Right to Commission—Liability of
Companies Respectively—Costs. :

Hopeins, J. gave judgment for plaintiff in an action for com-
mission for the sale of stock.

Action tried at Toronto non-jury sittings 5th Februarm,
1914, and 15th June, 1914,

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and J. H. Cooke, for plaintiff.
R. McKay, K.C., for defendants.

Hon. Mgr. Jusrice Hopcins:—The plaintiff sues both
companies for commission on the sale of stock in the Na-
tional Railway Association. Prior to June, 1912, he was
acting for the Railway Association but no claim is made for
that period of time. On 20th June, 1912, an agreement was
made (exhibit 3) between the Railway Association and R.
E. Menzies, which was practically an underwriting agreement,
The plaintiff had, prior to this, been elected a- director of
the Railway Ascociation and had accepted the office and
while denying that he signed his name to exhibit 3, or on
page 23 of the Railway Association minute book, does not
dispute the agreement nor the correctness of the minutes.
These latter recite his presence at the board meeting of 21st
June, 1912. On or about the 6th July, 1912, the defendants.
the National Underwriters Limited, hought out Menzies’
interest nnder exhibit 3 and the Railway Association were
notified of this and approved of it on the 9th July at a
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meeting at which the plaintiff was present. The formal
transfer is exhibit 12.

At this time the capital stock of the Railway Association
was only $40,000. The scope of exhibit 3 appears to be
that all the stock that was then unsold was bought by Men-
zies at Y5c on the $1, and five per cent. of the purchase
price was to be paid within three months and the balance in
a year from the ratification of the agreement. The Rail-
way Association was to transfer any portion of the stock
on payment in full being made for it, and was to give cer-
tificates for that portion at the request of Menzies, apply-
ing all moneys upon the purchase price. Menzies agreed to
bear the cost of selling. He was further entitled to require
an increase in the capital stock up to $240,000, and had the
right to the additional stock on the same basis, the time for
payment being decreased or extended according to the
amount of the increase. Clause 4 is as follows: “The
gecond party (Menzies) also agrees with the company that
Mr. E. W. Kidd and Mr. G. E. McGregor be allowed to con-
tinue selling stock and that the commission allowed them
_ be twenty per cent. of par value of stock.”

The situation after that agreement was made appears
to be that Menzies controlled and directed the sale of stock,
the Railway Association having none left for sale and that
the plaintiff was by agreement to continue selling the stock
for a commission of twenty per cent. but on Menzies account
or on that of his assignees. This was, I find, known and as-
sented to by the plaintiff on the 21st June, 1912,

Up to 11th September, 1912, no increase of stock was
determined upon and until 20th September, 1912, Menzies
in his correspondence with the plaintiff signs without any-
official addition to his name but after that date, he having
been elected a director of the Railway Association, the let-
ters are subscribed in the name of the association per Men-
zies. But T am unable to conclude from that circumstance
that he was intending to bind the Railway Association. It
was probably from inadvertence. This much is clear, that
subscriptions taken in Allendale in September, 1912, by
the plaintiff were for the stock owned by the Underwriters
Company, see exhibit 6. The deposits to the credit of the
Railway Association were not improper under exhibit 3 if
Menzies and his assignee had not paid for the stock and
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were no doubt a continuance of the practice before they in-
tervened. The commission accounts statements, exhibit 17,
dated September 20th, 1912, September 30th, 1912, Oecto-
ber 30th, 1912, and October 31st, 1912, are all headed:
~ “Re National Underwriters Stock,” and the commission is
calculated at twenty per cent. on first payments and ten per
sent. on second payments, except in one case covering Chap-
leau and dated October 30th, 1912, where it is twelve per
cent. The twenty per cent. tallies with the Menzies agree-
ment and the dates, as far as they appear, cover August and
September, 1912. The plaintiff does not quarrel with the
statements except as to some debits. On October 30th, 1912,
the plaintiff made the agreement (exhibit 16) with the
Underwriters Company set out in his statement of claim.

- It is to be observed that the commission to the plaintiff
mentioned therein, namely, twelve per cent., is to apply to
subscriptions “from such terminals as he has organized and
worked ” and is to be on all stock of the Railway Associa-
tion offered by the Underwriters Company. This seems to
me to indicate that he had worked for the Underwriters
Company in these terminals and was to benefit thereby and
was still to offer stock on their account out of what they
controlled.

The applications (exhibit 24) dated on 10th and 11th
December, 1912, are applications for transfer from the Un-
derwriters Company of the Railway Association shares.

On the 2nd December, 1912, an agreement between the
two defendant companies was come to terminating and dis-
golving the Menzies contract and after that the forms in
exhibit 14 were used. These are direct applications to the
Railway Association. Preceding this and on the 29th Nov-
ember, 1912, the Railway Association directors had passed
a resolution in favour of terminating the Menzies agree-
ment and also one appointing the Underwriters Company
agents for the sale of stock as well as another effecting a
purchase of oil lands in Alberta from the same company
for 500,000 shares of the Railway Association stock, a cheque
for $125,000 being apparently handed over and returned in
this last transaction. On the same day the directors of the
Underwriters Company passed similar resolutions, except
that relating to the agency for the sale of stock. Following
this and on the 24th December, 1912, the plaintiff resigned
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as a director of the Railway Association and was appointed
its organizer and since then has worked for it as such. On
27th December, 1912, a new prospectus was authorized
which appears in these proceedings as exhibit 21 and con-
tains his name as organizer. On 31st December, 1912, the
directors of the Railway Association passed a resolution nul-
lifying the Menzies agreement “and to be as having never
existed ” on the understanding that the Underwriters Com-
pany would assume and account to the Railway Association
for the commission paid by the latter company on the first
208 shares of capital stock sold. During January and Feb-
ruary, 1913, and apparently till April, 1913, things went
on on this basis and some $700 was paid to the plaintiff by
the Railway Association during his work in the west, and
the correspondence in exhibit 15 shews that he was directed
by those in authority in the Railway Association, i.e., Mec-
Naughton and Menzies, each as Chairman of the Executive
Committee, a positon which the latter held until April 18th,
1913, when the committee was abolished. On the 25th
April, 1913, the directors of the Railway Association passed
a resolution reciting that as the Underwriters Company had
not accepted the appointment as agents for the sale of stock
(apparently referring to the minutes of 29th November,
1912), such appointment be rescinded, a position accepted
next day by the Underwriting Company, whose directors
declared by resolution that it had never accepted nor acted
upon the appointment. The capital stock of the Railway
Association had been increased to $5,000,000 on the 11th
November, 1912, so that after that date that association had
its own stock to sell. The Underwriters Company, under
the Menzies contract, had an option only up to $240,000
and even with the £500,000 given for the transfer of the oil
lands there was over $4,000,000 stock to be gold on account
of the Railway Association. The cancellation of the agree-
ment would probably vest the unsold portions of the original
stock in the Railway Association.

I think the plaintiff must, under the circumstances, be
taken to have worked for and on account of the Railway
Association from the 24th December, 1912, when he was
appointed its organizer and that the defendants the Rail-
way Association are bound to account to him from that date.
Prior to that he is entitled to an account against the Un-



640 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY REPORTER. [voL. 26

derwriting Company on the basis of twenty per cent. on the
whole amount subscribed and when paid or if not then
twenty per cent. on the first payment and an interim com-
mission of ten per cent. on the residue until payment in full
under a verbal agreement with Menzies. After 24th De-
cember, 1912, the plaintiff is entitled to commission at
twelve per cent. or such rate as has been paid since then by
the defendants the Railway Association to other similar
agents if any were employed.

I am unable to assent to the argument that the resolu-
tion of the respective companies to the effect that the agree-
ment between them was to be as if it had never existed en-
titles the plaintiff to claim against the Railway Association
from the R1st June, 1912, free and clear of any interven-
tion by their co-defendants. What had actually occurred
before those resolutions were adopted could not be effectunally
undone so far as the plaintiff was concerned and his rights
and the corresponding liability of the Underwriters Com-
pany were unaffected by the rescission.

The dealings of the companies would estop them from
an account from one to the other or from any liability ex-
cept possibly for the commission paid on the first 208 shares,
but are no bar to the plaintiff’s claim, nor do they give him
rights to which he was not then entitled.

As the defendants, the Railway Association, wholly denied
the plaintif’s right they should pay the costs of action
against them up to the trial. If a reference is taken as to
them further directions and subsequent costs will he pe-
served. As to the defendants the Underwriters Company,
the plaintiff suceeeds in shewing that they are not entitled
to entangle him in an account with them after 24th Decem-
ber, 1912, nor to payment by him of any amount based
upon an account after that date. The plaintiff’s statement
of elaim correctly sets out the position, and T think these
defendants should also pay the costs of action as against
them, i.e., the excess caused by joining them. If a refer-
ence is had against the Underwriters Company further dir-
ections and subsequent costs will be reserved as also the
costs of their counterclaim. If no reference there will be
no costs of the counterclaim which will be dismissed.
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Hox. Mr. JusTicE LENNOX. JuLy 3rp, 1914.

PARENT v. CHARLEBOIS.
6 O. W. N. 706.

Vendor and Purchaser—Agreement for Sale of Land—Written Mem-
orandum—Omission of Material Terms—Consensus ad Idem not
Arrived at—Duress — Claim for Reformation of Agreement—
Conflict of Evidence—Findings of Fact of Trial Judge.

LeExNoOX, J., dismissed an action for specific performance of an .
agreement for the sale of lands on the grounds that there was no
contract since the parties did not agree to the same thing and that
the agreement did not satisfy the Statute of Frauds.

G. F. Henderson, K.C., for plaintiffs.
M. J. Gorman, K.C., for defendants.

Ho~. Mr. JusTicE LENNOX :—The examinations for dis-
covery were put in upon the understanding that I would use
any statements I consider relevant.

The plaintiffs have not shewn a right to either specific
performance or damages. Counsel for the plaintiff concluded
his argument with the statement: “ 1 am satisfied that both
parties took it for granted that the option was at an end.”
The evidence is quite the other way if the reference is to the
understanding of the parties as to the rights of the tenants
as a matter of law. There was no mistake as to legal posi-
tion of the tenants. The tenants’ right to have the property
at $31,000 was not taken away by their refusal to purchase at
$35,000 as both parties knew and recognised. And as refer-
ring to the understanding of the parties as to the conclusion
of fact, namely, that the option would not be exercised upon
a sale at $31,000—if true at all it is only true in this sense—
it does not count for, but against the plaintiffs, for if the con-
clusion was well founded then the plaintiffs were hound to
accept the property subject to the lease without modification
or exception, and if ill-founded or mistaken then there was
mutual error as to the essential basis of contract and the
plaintiffs are without remedy.

Counsel for the defendant argués that the parties never
agreed ad idem, and if the plaintiffs’ evidence as to their
understanding of the agreement come to no the 24th May is
true, there is abundant evidence in support of this contention.

VOL. 26 0.W.R. NO. 13—42 t
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I am satisfied that the defendant never understood that she
was making a contract of the character now alleged by the
plaintiffs and the plaintiffs must have realised this at the
time. The plaintiff Chevrier was already under contract to
purchase the property at $35,000 and in specifically carrying
out this agreement the defendant incurred no liability for
damages or obligation of any kind under the lease. If the
contract of this plaintiff was entered into in good faith on
his part the tenants had no right of purchase as against it.
It was suggested but not satisfactorily. shewn, that there
was some concealed understanding that this plaintiff’s offer of
$35,000 was partly with the view of misleading the tenants
and defeating the option—if so the option would not be de-
feated in favour of Chevrier either alone or associated with
his co-plaintiff upon a conveyance for a lower price. I can
see no escape for the plaintiff Chevrier from the obligation
of his first contract, on any such ground, and I would en-
tertain no such plea, if it were set up in an action for
specific performance of his agreement to purchase. Having
this agreement, then, why would the defendant agree to sell
for $4,000 less and at the same time subject herself to
unlimited liability for damages at the suit of her tenants?
It would require very clear evidence to induce me to believe
this. I do not believe it. The contract set up by plaintiffs
is an unconscionable one. The plaintiffs are shrewd, keen,
educated men. The defendant is an aged hysterical woman
living alone. The attempt to shew that she was a business
woman at one time was not successful: but, on the other
hand, it was shewn by the plaintiffs that she had impru-
dently endorsed for large sums and was financially embar-
rassed. The plaintiffs admit that she did not want to sell,
that she cried when they asked her to do so, that she tried
to get away; in fact, that “she rushed away,” and that the
plaintiff Parent followed her and persisted in obtaining an
agreement. It is shewn that she did not understand the
language of the agreement, that material provisions of the
agreement were omitted from it, and that she was nervous
and frightened and was intimidated and threatened. It is
sworn, too, and not denied, that the plaintiffs insisted that
if she did not conclude a bargain with them, she would be
without bread and upon the road.

The defendant’s nephew was present during a part of
the time the plaintiffs plied their arguments and played
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upon the baseless disasters they had conjured up. He con-
tradicts the plaintiffs on several points, but I attach very
little importance to his statements. He was no protection
to his aunt. He is less intelligent than she is. The de-
fendant swears that the agreement with Chevrier was bona
fide, and 1 have no doubt that it was. It was, therefore, a
valid and subsisting agreement on 24th May. This plaintiff
may mnot, as he says, have been in a financial position to
carry it out. There is nothing, however, to indicate that an
action for damages would have been fruitless. This is
manifestly not a case for specific performance. It is not
shewn that the plaintiffs have sustained any damages, but
this is not important, in view of the conclusions I have
come to.

Pausing here, and upon the facts alone, without reference
to the Statute of Frauds, I am clearly of opinion that the
parties never agreed to the same thing, and that there was no
contract. The evidence forces me to the conclusion, too,
that this woman was not fairly dealt with; she never had a
fair chance to understand, deliberate, or protect herself;
the so-called agreement was practically wrung from her, and
the plaintiffs, as medical men, were peculiarly fitted to
appreciate the unfitness of this nervous, excitable, worried
and hysterical woman.

Making all due allowance for the disturbing influences
incident to an unusual situation, if the defendant’s mental
condition or fitness for business is to be in any way ganged
by her condition while giving evidence at the trial, I would
say that on the 24th May, 1913, she was probably quite in-
capable of appreciating or weighing any important business
proposition, or resisting importunity, unless carefully ad-
vised and shielded by some competent, disinterested person.
The lapse of time and the litigation itself may, of course,
count for a great deal, even aside from the disturbing at-
mosphere of a Court room, but, with it all, T find it difficult
to believe, and T am not sure that T do believe, that the
plaintiffs at the time were able to persuade themselves that
they were acting fairly or honestly by the defendant.

There has been no ratification or adoption of the agree-
ment. Whether kept back intentionally or not this agree-
ment was not in evidence at all until the Tth of Julw In
the condition in which she was while giving evidence I do
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not feel that I should give any weight to what the defend-
ant says she might or might not have done in events which
have not happened.

I come to the question of the Statute of Frauds. As to
being bound by it, it makes no difference whether Dr. Par-
ent actually knew of the tenants’ option or not, as he must
be taken to have the knowledge of his partner, and besides
knowing of the lease, and taking subject to some of its
terms, knowledge of its contents is imputed to him. But
the point is of importance in considering whether the writ-
ing produced embodies the actual agreement come to. The
evidence at the trial convinces me that he did in fact know
that the lease contained an option of purchase in favour
of the tenants, and this is confirmed by his examination for
discovery. Referring to his first interview with the de-
fendant he says:

“Q. 14. Did she shew you the lease? A. No.

Q. 15. Did she tell you what claim Lamoreux had in
the lease? A. Yes.

Q. 16. Did she tell you that Lamoreux had a lease and
a right to renew and right to purchase? A. Yes, I think
s0.”

The tenants had fifteen days after notice within which
they could accept or reject the property at the price any
other person was willing to give for it. The contract sued
on was based upon an offer of $31,000, made .for the first
time on the 24th of May, and accepted within an hour with-
out the parties separating or communicating with the ten-
ants. It is idle to argue that the option upon this offer
was disposed of, or that the refusal to buy at $35,000 im-
plied even a probable refusal to buy at $31,000. Referring
to the 24th of May, and to the actual agreement come to
that day, this plaintiff says:

“(Q. 22. But she says it was also subject to their op-
tion to purchase? A. Sure, and she said if you agree to
purchase—I think that is what she said—I will accept this
provided Provost and Lamoreux don’t want it, but T have
to submit it to them. T have to submit them your offer
and we waited and the time had expired, and she said they
won’t take it, and you can take it.”

I take the words italicised to be an argument of D,
Parent, interjected, to shew that the defendant should have
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given notice o as to complete the title, and not as a statement
of anything the defendant said. As to the subsequent words
it was probably the opinion of both parties that the tenants
might not exercise their option even at $31,000. This was
on the day alleged agreement was signed.

“Q. 23. It was after that she signed the paper? A.
No, the day the paper was signed.”

Q. 24. She signed that? A. Yes, she said, you will
have to wait to see if Provost and Lamoreux take it. She
said if they would not take it then the deal goes through.”

It cannot be contended that this was not a substantial
term of the agreement, if there was an agreement at all.
It is not in the writing and without it the defendant is ab-
solutely bound to convey, and subject herself to the payment
of damages.

Further, it is admitted by the plaintiffs that the plain-
tiffs were to take the land subject to the lease—whatever
that would mean—they say it only meant subject to the
term and the right of renewal for a further term of years,
the defendant says that they were to take subject to all the
tenants’ rights: and in view of the drop of $4,000 the prob-
abilities are with the defendant, but whichever way it was,
here again one of the most important terms of the alleged
agreement is not in the writing.

The result, of course, is that the writing as it stands
cannot be enforced because it does not contain the actual
agreement between the parties. It cannot be amended and
enforced because of the conflict of evidence; and I could not
upon the view I entertain of the weight of evidence, amend
to support the plaintiffs’ claim.

The action will be dismissed with costs.



646 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY REPORTER. [VOL 23

Ho~N. Mz. JusticE BRITTON. JULY 2ND, 1914

JUNOR v. INTERNATIONAL HOTEL CO. LTD.
6 O. W. N. 690.

Master and Servant—Injury to and Death of Servant—Action under
Fatal Accidents—Explosion of Hot Water Range in Hotel Kit-
chen—Common Law Liability — Employment of Competent Pey-
sons by Hotel Company — Independent Contractor—Findings of
Jury—Negligence of Fellow-servants — Common Employment—
Evidence.

A., a servant of a hotel company, was killed by an explosion of
a range in the kitchen of the company’s hotel caused by reason of
the negligence of one B., who was employed by the manager of the
hotel, in repairing the said range. The manager of the hotel was
found to be competent.

BRITTON, J., held, that the hotel company was not liable. since
A., B, and the manager, being fellow-servants, the doctrine of com-
mon employment applied.

Action under the Fatal Accidents Act to recover damages
for the death of the plaintif’s daughter by reason of the
negligence of the defendants, as the plaintiff alleged.

Tried with a jury at Sault Ste. Manrie.

J. E. Irving, for plaintiffs,
Gideon Grant, for defendants.

HoN. Mg. Jusrice BRITTON:—The plaintifis are the
parents of Jean Junor, who when living was the head wait-
ress in defendant’s hotel at Sault Ste. Marie, and who at
that hotel was killed on the 18th May, 1913, by the ex-
plosion of the range, or hot water attachments thereto in
the kitchen of the hotel where the said Jean, was in the
performance of her ordinary work. This action is brought
under the Fatal Accidents Act, the plaintiffs being father
and mother respectively and being persons having a rea-
sonable expectation of pecuniary interest or benefit in the
life of their daughter.

The negligence charged is that the defendants so negli-
gently and carelessly set up and installed the range and
attachments as to cause the explosion. The plaintiffs further
allege that it was the absolute duty of the defendants to
provide a safe place for the daughter Jean to work and
the defendants failed in their duty in that regard.

The defendants’ manager of the hotel was one Pollock,
He was not an expert—in fact he did not know anything
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about putting up the range, so he employed Emanuel J.
Gallagher to do the work.

After the close of the evidence and after some discus-
sion, with counsel and the jury, the following questions
were put to, and answered by the jury.

(1) Were the defendants guilty of any negligence which
caused the death of Jean Junor? A. Yes.

(2) If so, what is the negligence you find? A. By not
having the hot water system properly installed and in-
spected. The manager of the hotel neglected his duty inas-
much as he neglected to examine the work, or cause to
have it examined, immediately when he found it was not
satisfactory.

(3) Would danger to persons in the kitchen of the In-
ternational Hotel, be reasonably expected to arise from an
- appliance formed by connecting the water front with the
steam coils, unless measures were adopted to prevent such
danger? A. Yes.

(4) Did the defendants take reasonable care to prevent
such danger? A. No.

(5) Did the defendants exercise reasonable care in em-
ploying a manager? A, Yes.

(6) Was the manager in the employ of the defendants
at the time of installation of plant which caused the dam-
age and at time of accident, a competent manager? A. Yes.

(7) Did the defendants’ manager exercise reasonable
care in the employment of Mr. Gallagher to instal the work
mentioned? A. No.

(8) Damages? Father $1,200, mother $1,200.

Additional :

(1a) Whose negligence was it that led to explogion? A.
On the part of the manager, also of Gallagher. ;

(2a) Who in the construction of the appliance left any-
thing undone, the leaving of which undone led to the ex-
plosion? A. Gallagher.

(3a) Who, if anyone, did anything in the construction
of the appliance that led to the explosion? A. Gallagher.

Upon these answers each party claims to be entitled to
judgment.

The case is by no means free from difficulty. I have
looked at all of the many cases cited by counsel, and at
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other cases. My conclusion is that the defendants can sue-

cessfully invoke for their defence the doctrine of common

employment.

This is a common law action. The plaintiffs have ne
claim under the Workmen’s Compensation for Injuries Aect,
80, unless there is liability at common law, the plaintiffs
cannot succeed.

The plaintiffs rely upon the Ainslic Mining and Rail-
way Co. and McDougall, 42 S. C. R. 420, as correctly stat-
ing the law: “ An employer is bound to provide a safe and
proper place in which his employees can do their work, and
an employer cannot relieve himself from this obligation by
delegating the duty to another, and if the employee is in-
jured by this failure of the employer to fulfil this obligation,
the employer cannot in an action against him for damages,
invoke the doctrine of common employment.”

I do not understand that case to mean that whenever :

an accident happens to an employee in the course of his em-
ployment, in the room, or upon the premises provided by
the employer, that the place is to be considered an unsafe
and improper place in which to work. There is no war-
ranty on the part of the employer, that the employee will
not meet with an accident while at work. The right of
action is founded upon negligence and if no negligence in
providing and maintaining the place where work is being
done, if safe and proper for the work to be done, and if no
negligence in respect to the particular act or thing which
caused the injury to the workman, there is no liability. The
building must be structurally safe—it must be free from
pitfalls, from dangerous openings insufficiently guarded,
and from dangerous machinery, unprotected. The conten-
tion of counsel for plaintiffs, in his very able conduet of
this case, is that, the kitchen of the hotel, from the time of
the attachment of the steam heating to the range, was not
a safe place for the hotel employees to work in. Tf it was
not safe, it was for the time made unsafe, by the negli-
gence of Gallagher. The contention is that if Gallagher
Was an ordinary servant of the employer, the employer is
liable, and even if an independent contractor, the defend-
ants are liable, and many cases were cited in supposed sup-
port of this contention. Jomes v. C. P. R. 24 0. W. R. 91 y
has no bearing, as in that case.there was hreach by the de-
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fendants of a statutory duty. The most recent case on the
point of independent contractor is Vancouver Power Co.
and Hounsome, 49 S. C. R. 430.

Upon what may be considered as undisputed evidence,
the negligence which caused the accident was that of Gal-
lagher. His work was repair work. He was called in as
a known man, supposed to be competent, and as one en-
gaged in and doing a large business. The defendants knew
nothing about it, but their manager did. The manager was
competent, as jury found, and the defendants exercised rea-
sonable care in selecting and employing him. Both the man-
ager, Pollock, and the workman, Gallagher, were with the
deceased, fellow servants of the defendants. If there is any-
thing left of the doctrine of common employment, as T
think there is, it must be applied in this case.

In my opinion, if there is any liability, it is because of
the answers of the jury to the third and fourth questions.
These questions were put at request of counsel for the plain-
tiffs.

I am of opinion that there was no evidence that should
be submitted to the jury, that danger to persons in the kit-
chen of the hotel would reasonably be expected to arise from
an appliance formed by connecting the waterfront, with the
steam coils. Tt was not shewn that any such accident had
ever happened in that hotel, or anywhere, to the knowledge
of the defendants. Steam heating and hot water heating are
in general use. The hotel kitchen was free from all such
sources of danger when the manager and deceased accepted
employment. The manager as an employee sought to have
changes made and repair work done and by the negligence
of the person employed the accident happened. The de-
fendants were not notified of the work, or of any danger as
likely to arise in connection with the heating, as it had been
or was to be.

T am also of opinion that there was no evidence to go
to the jury, which would enable them to answer the fourth
question as they did, by saying that the defendants did not
take reasonable care to prevent such danger. My reasons
are partly stated above, but T repeat: The company appointed
a competent manager who in turn, knowing of no possible
danger, selected a man in the business of steam and hot
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water heating, to do, what seemed to the manager and rea-
sonably so, an ordinary job. There was no evidence that
want of inspection under the circumstances was negligence.
The man employed to do the work was such a person as
would be employed to inspect, if any inspection required, in
the case of work done by another. The servant assumes all
ordinary and usual risks in accepting employment. If the
risk was an obvious one, it was so to the employee as well
as to employer. . The doctrine of assumption of risk ap-
plies as well to those arising during service as to those ex-
isting at time of hiring.

Upon the general question of limiting liability," where
employer has secured competent workmen, see Woods w.
Toronto Bolt and Forging Co., 11 O. L. R. 216.

In dismissing the action I do so with some hesitation,
because of what T regard as conflicting opinions npon the
question and T shall not be sorry if this important case re-
ceives the attention of an Appellate Division.

The action will be dismissed without costs.

Thirty days’ stay.

Hox. MRr. JusticE KELLY. JUNE 30TH, 1914,

PETCH v. NEWMAN.
6 0. W. N. 705.

Principal and Agent — Agent for Purchase of Goods — Claim for
Moneys Advanced and Commission — Findings of Jury—Interess
—Amendment—Counterclaim—Costs.

Kerry, J., held, that plaintiff was entitled to recover moneys ad
vanced to purchase goods for defendant and commission for his ser
vices as agent for defendant.

Sir Geo. Gibbons, K.C., and J. B. Davidson, for plain-
tiff.
H. D. Smith, for defendants.

Hox. Mzr. Justice Kerry:—Plaintiff claims to have
been the agent of the defendants in the season of 1912-1913
for the purchase of beans, and that while acting in that
capacity defendants became liable to him for money ad-
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vanced to make the purchases and for commission. De-
fendants deny the claim, and in their statement of defence
set up that the only member of the firm of Newman and
Company was the defendant, Marietta Newman. During
the trial, however, counsel withdrew this latter objection and
admitted that both defendants were involved in the trans-
action. Plaintiff had been employed by defendants as their
agent for the purchase of beans on a commission basis in
the years 1910-11 and 1911-12. Part of the contest set up
in the pleadings is in respect of the dealings in these years.
At the trial plaintiff contended that a balance due him at
the end of the second season was settled in October, 1912,
by defendants paying him $500. The position taken by
defendants was that at the end of the operations of the
second year, plaintiff was indebted to them in the sum of
$78.26. An engagement was made by plaintiff with de-
fendants for the year 1912-13 to carry on for them the same
operations; but they are not agreed as to the terms of that
engagement, the plaintiff contending that his position was
that of agent, as in the preceding years, and the defendants
disputing this, and setting up that they were simply pur-
chasers from plaintiff.

The action was tried with a jury to whom questions, ap-
proved of by counsel, were submitted. The jury found that
plaintiff was employed by the defendants to buy beans for
the season of 1912-13: that in his employment he exercised
reasonable or such skill as he actually possessed and that
he was not guilty of disobedience to instructions or negli-
gent in the discharge of his duties. They also found that
the accounts between the parties for the second season,
1911-12, were settled by the payment of the $500 above re-
ferred to. A further finding was in reference to the price
to be paid for beans bought from one McLarty. In his
capacity as agent plaintiff agreed to purchase a quantity of
beans from McLarty and when some of these were being
delivered he made objection to McLarty on the ground of
their inferior quality and refused to pay the price agreed
upon. His evidence is that the matter was referred to his
principal, William C. Newman, to fix the price, and that
Newman did fix it at $1.50 per bushel. This Newman
denied, but the jury found on the evidence that Newman
did fix the price and communicated it to plaintiff.
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The six carloads which the plaintiff purchased in the
third season he purchased as agent for defendants; the
purchases were made in the latter part of 1912 and ship-
ments were made from time to time to defendants. Plain-
tiff’s commission was two cents per bushel. Some of the
shipments on their arrival were objected to by defendants
on the ground of inferior quality, but with the exception
of what was purchased from McLarty the purchases at the
time, they were made were not open to .objection on the
ground of quality. The evidence of most, if not all, of the
vendors was put in, and taken with the jury’s findings in
favour of the plaintiff, it relieves him from any charge or
imputation of neglect of his duty or failure to fulfil his ob-
ligations in so far as they related to the purchasing and
shipping. No objection can be made to the McLarty pur-
chase, the jury having found that defendants fixed the price,

Other reasons are found in the evidence for the attitude
taken by defendants after the purchases were made. A
rapid decline in the price of beans came about in the early
part of December, 1912, and -continued on into 1913, re-
sulting in defendants being confronted with the certainty
of a substantial loss in these very transactions. A means of
escaping this loss would be to throw the purchased goods
back upon the plaintiff on the ground that he was defend-
ants’ vendor and not their agent, a position, however, which
on the evidence and the findings of the jury, defendants
were not entitled to take.

The decline in the condition of the beans after the pur-
chases were made and when or after they had reached de-
fendant’s possession is accounted for, to a great extent at
least, by the evidence of several witnesses who say that the
year 1912 was an exceptionally bad year, inasmuch as beans
of apparently satisfactory quality in the early part of the
geason became affected and subject to decline later on.

Defendants also took the position that by his subsequent
actions plaintiff treated some of these goods as his own and
assumed responsibility for them. If the circumstances are
fully looked into that claim cannot be substantiated insofar
as five of the six carloads are concerned. The other car, re-
ferred to as the Blenheim car, T shall deal with later on.
The most that can be said of plaintiff’s action in regard to
these five cars after he had shipped them to defendants is
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that in the case of some of them he lent his services and

assistance in the efforts made to dispose of the beans; and

for this there is ample explanation. Defendants did not

supply in advance the monies with which plaintiff made the .
purchases ; and to put himself in funds or to recoup the out-

lay he made in purchasing, he had resort to the expedient

of obtaining advances from the bank, turning over to it the

bills of lading in order to enable it to obtain payment of the

advances on the arrival of the goods at their destination.

Defendants having declared their refusal to take delivery

and difficulties having thereby arisen, the bank’s representa-

tives and the plaintiff were all interested in bringing about

some satisfactory issue which would result in the realisation

of the monies. Up to that time plaintiff had not assumed

responsibility and T do not think that what he did in the
way of disposing of the goods amounted to more than as-

sisting the defendants to that end so that payment could be
made to the bank. Defendants did not cease to be or to re-
main liable to him for such part of the purchase price of the
five cars as they had not already paid to him.

The sixth car, the Blenheim car, is in a different posi-
tion. Plaintiff in his capacity of agent purchased and ship-
ped to defendants the contents of this car and on their re-
fusal to accept delivery stating that they had no jurisdic-
tion over the car and that plaintiff could do as he pleased
with it, he (plaintiff) negotiated for the sale of these beans
and did sell them to third parties. He did not further con-
sult with defendants about the sale nor keep them advised
of what he was doing nor report the result nor render to
them a statement of the transaction. His conduct and mode
of dealing after defendants had repudiated this car is con-
sistent only with his assuming the qwnership of and re-
sponsibility for this consignment. The beans contained in
this car were of high quality whe purchased and shipped,
but there was nevertheless a heavy loss on the resale, no
doubt due to the rapid and serious decline in price in the
interval. My view is that though plaintiff acted properly
and within the terms of his agency in buying and shipping
the contents of this car, he afterwards, by treating and deal-
ing with them as his own, changed the relationghip of the
parties to each other and assumed the responsibility for the
congignment.
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The plaintiff is entitled to $4,297.26, made up as fol-
lows:
Amount of his claim as set forth in

paragraph 5 of the statement of

el s e $11,901 31
Less price of 1,000 bushels in what

is referred to as the Blenheim car 2,196 94
-—— $9,704 37
Commission on his purchases ................. 116 29

$9,820 66
Less payments made by defendants as follows :—

November 19th; 1812 . ...c.oiiiae. $2,000 00

December 26th, 10912, . .. o0, 2,004 70

JanuaIv=Snd s 1010 o ey 1,124 95

August, 1918 ... ... TR 393 75 $5,523 40
Balance— $4,297 26

Interest was not specifically claimed, but the evidence
shews that payments for the purchases were to be made upon
or soon after plaintiff made the shipments, and T think this
would bring them all not later than January 1st, 1913. The
claim may be amended to include a claim for interest. Plain-
tiff will be allowed interest from January 1st, 1913, on the
sums from time to time remaining unpaid to him.

This disposes of all the items in controversy except a
claim by defendants for $180 for 1,500 empty printed bags.
Defendants ordered from the manufacturers in Toronto
1,500 bags, which were to be sent to plaintiff. Through no
fault of the parties to the action there was considerable delay
on the part of the manufacturers in forwarding them.
Plaintiff admits that some bags did reach him but he did
not use them. The evidence does not disclose what num-
ber so came into his possession. He will either return the
number he received or pay defendants therefor at twelve
cents each. If the parties cannot agree upon the number,
either of them may submit the matter to me for determin-
ation. Ofherwise the counterclaim is dismisse” without
costs.

Plaintiff is entitled to costs of the action.
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Hox. M=z. JusTiCE MIDDLETON. JUNE 30TH, 1914,

Re MESSENGER ESTATE.
B8R0 W.-N-687,

Will—Construction—Appointment of Trust Company as “ Executoy
and Trustee "—Revocation by Codicil of Appointment of Ewmecu~

tor and Appointment of Individuals as Executors—Effect as to
Trusteeship.

A testator who had appointed a trust company * executor and
trustee ” revoked the appointment of the company as “ executor ” and
substituted two persons in its stead as “ executors.”

MIDDLETON, J., held, that the word “ executor” was effective to
revoke the appojntment of the company both as ‘‘ executor and trus-

tee " since the strict lezal signification of technical words must give
way to the intention of the testator.

Application by the National Trust Company, upon origin-
ating notice, for an order determining a question arising
upon the construction of a will of David H. Messenger, de-
ceased.

G. H. Watson, K.C., for the company, and for the
daughter and granddaughter of the testator.

C. L. Dunbar (Guelph), for the executors named in the
second codicil.

Argued 26th June, 1914,

Ho~N. Mg. ‘Justice MIpbLETON:—A somewhat trouble-
some question arises on the will of the late David H. Mes-
senger, who died on the 3rd of August 1913. By his will
he appointed the National Trust Company executor and
trustee of his will. Throughout he speaks of the company
as his “executor and trustee.” He directs his “executor
and trustee” to pay his debts. His property is then given
to his executor and trustee, to be held and disposed of by
such executor and trustee upon certain trusts. The executor
and trustee shall, after realization, hold the property during
the lifetime of the testator’s daughter and shall pay her the
income. Upon the death of the daughter, if the grand-
daughter survives it shall pay her the income, and after
her death, leaving issue, her issue is to take. In default of
issue the money goes to charities.

By codicil dated 14th December, Mrs. Cassidy, the testa-
tor’s housekeeper, is given the testator’s house for life. She
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is also given the income upon the testator’s estate within
Ontario, for life. The testator then directs his “ executors **
to invest and keep invested the estate from which the in-
come is to be derived during the lifetime of Mrs. Cassidy,
and upon her death these assets are to be disposed of by his
“executors and trustees in the manner provided for by the
will.”

By a subsequent codicil, dated 21st October, 1907, the
appointment of the National Trust Company as “ executor **
is revoked, and instead two personal friends are named as
executors. Save as to this, the will and former codicil are
confirmed. ™

The trust company now contends that all the testator
has'done is to revoke its appointment as executors and that it
still continues as trustee. This motion is to have it so de-
clared, and for a declaration as to its rights and duties dur-
ing the lifetime of Mrs. Cassidy.

Mr. Watson also appears for the daughter and grand-
daughter, and they desire that the trust company should be
the custodian of the assets. No case is made or suggested
for the removal of the executors from their office but the
suggestion is that their duties as executors have now heen
fulfilled and that the functions of the trust company now
arise.

There is no room for doubt that the offices of executor
and trustee are in their mature easily distinguished: ana
there is equally no room for doubt that it is competent for a
testator to appoint different persons to hold these different
offices. In each case the true enquiry is whether the testa-
tor has used the words in their strict legal significance or
whether he has indicated that the terms have been used in
some secondary or colloquial sense, so that one office and
not two is really indicated. .

Turning to the will, T think it is plain that throughout
the testator has not intended any distinction. The com-
pany is named as “executor and trustee.” Tt is directed as
executor and trustee to discharge the function of paying
debts and testamentary expenses, which properly belongs to
the office of executor. It is directed as executor and trustee
to hold the fund during the lifetime of the daughter and
granddaughter and, ultimately to divide the proceeds. This
all properly belongs to the office of trustee. When the will
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is varied by codicil his executors were directed to keep
the fund invested during the lifetime of Mrs. Cassidy; but
upon the death of Mrs. Cassidy it is the “ executors and
trustees” who are to divide. Then for some reason the
testator changes his mind, revokes the appointment of the
trust company as executor, and appoints instead the per-
sonal executors.

I cannot think that the testator intended to create the
state of confusion contended for by Mr. Watson and to mean
that as to his Ontario estate—which is practically all that
he had—the executors should hold it during the lifetime of
Mrs. Cassidy and that upon her death the National Trust
Company should intervene as trustee. Nor do I think it
likely that he could have intended that the trust company
should have any functions to perform as trustee when he
removed it from its position as executor.

Had the will drawn a clear line between the functions
of the executors and the functions of the trustees there is no
doubt that the testator could have well nominated his friends
as his executors and the trust company as his trustee; but
he would then have directed the executors on the realization
of the estate to hand it to the custodial care of the trust
company. Nothing of that kind is found. Everything points
in the other direction; and I think it should be so declared.

Upon the argument of the motion T suggested to the
parties the desirability of avoiding a somewhat unseemly
contest as to the custody of this estate. It appeared to me
that the trustees represented by Mr. Dunbar might well
consent to have a third trustee appointed who would more
particularly care for the interests of those entitled in re-
mainder. This was not acceptable to Mr. Watson; but I
again suggest the desirability of seriously considering the
adoption of this course.

As T have no jurisdiction over the solicitor who pre-
pared the codicil, his fault must be attributed to the testa-
tor, whose estate must bear the costs of this motion.

vor, 26 0.W.R. NO. 13—43
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Hox., MRr. JusticE LENNOX. JUNE 30TH, 1914,

MITCHELL AND DRESCH v. SANDWICH, WINDSOR
AND AMHERSTBURG RAILWAY.

6 O. W. N. 659.

Street Railway—Laying Rails on Streets under Authority of By-law
not Submitted to Electors — Statutory Requirement—Action by
Persons Affected to Restrain Laying of Rails and to Compel Re-
moval—Locus Standi—Special and Particular Injury—Parties—
Jurisdiction—Ontario Railway and Mumicipal Board.

A by-law of a municipality purported to empower a street rail-
way company to construct a line of railway upon certain streets of
said municipality.

LENNOX, J., held, that the by-law had no legal effect since it had
not been submitted to the people as required by statute.

Held, that any person who has been specially injured by acts
committed under the authority of an illegal by-law has a right te
special damage,

Action for an injunction restraining the defendant com-
pany from constructing a street railway line upon certain
portions of Ferry street, Chatham street and Victoria avenue,
in the city of Windsor, and a mandamus compelling the
company to restore the portions of these streets in so far as
they have already interfered with them and for damages.

J. H. Rodd, for plaintiff.

A. R. Bartlett, for defendants.

Hox. Mr. Justice LENNOX :—For some years the defend-
ants have held franchises as to certain streets in Windsor,
but it is not pretended that any of them cover the line in
question. The by-laws conferring them were all passed prior
to 16th April, 1912, and none of them were assented to by
the electors.

On the 27th April, 1914, by by-law No. 1713, the muni-
cipality of the city of Windsor purports to authorise and
empower the defendant company “to construct a line of
railway from Sandwich street in the city of Windsor, sout!
along Ferry street to Chatham street, thence along Chatham
street to the intersection of Victoria avenue, thence along
Victoria avenue to London street with suitable curves on
Sandwich, Pitt, Chatham and London streets,” being the
line of railway the construction of which the plaintiffs seek
to enjoin. This by-law was not submitted to the people
as required by statute. :

The by-law has no legal effect. It does not touch the
question. Tt is argued that the city of Windsor is a neces-
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sary party. I do not think so. No right or interest of the
city is being questioned or attacked; not even by-law 1713,
if the municipality can be said to be inserted in it. The
situation is this: The plaintiffs complain and shew that
they are being injured, and in a way special and particular
to themselves, by the acts of the defendant company upon
certain highways. Prima facie to break the roadbed of the .
highway and obstruct it is a wrong, and an actionable wrong
at the suit of the persons injured where it causes them special

- damage; and it is none the less a wrong when done by a rail-

way company. The defendant company must desist or estab-
lish a justification. They seek to do this by what they call
the authority of the municipality. .

The statute says authority cannot be so conferred. The
document they set up does not prevent their being wrong-
doers as against the plaintiffs—they are ordinary tres-

_passers causing special and peculiar damages to the plain-

tiffs by reason of the situation of their properties. I find
nothing to oust my jurisdiction by reason of the powers
conferred upon the Railway and Municipal Board.

There will be-judgment for an injunction and manda-
tory order in the terms prayed for and a reference to the
Master at Sandwich to assess the damages sustained by each
of the plaintiffs—judgment for these damages as found and
for the costs of the action and reference.

Hox. Mg, JusTicE LATCHFORD, June 30TH, 1914,

KLENGON v. GOODALL.
6 0. W. N. 674.

Rale of Goods—Action for Price — Written Agreement—~Statute of
Frauds—~Sale by Sample—Findings of Fact as to Quality—Con-
dition as_to Cleanness — Counterclaim — Goods Stored for Pur-
chaser—Pledge by Vendor. ]

Larcuarorp, J., gave judgment for plaintiff in an action for the
rice of peas sold by sample, on the ground that the said peas were
Ex accordance with the sample agreed upon.

Action brought to recover the price of 2,352 bushels of
peas, sold by the plaintiff to defendant by a written con-
tract dated 22nd November, 1913, and delivered to defend-
ant at Wiarton, Ontario.

S. H. Bradford, K.C., and T. H. Wilson, for plaintiff.
H. Cassels, K.C., for defendant.
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Hox. M. Justice LatcHForD:—The defendant admits
the making of the contract. He asserts, however, that it is
not sufficient under the Statute of Frauds, and alleges that
the peas are not according to the sample mentioned in the
agreement, and that accordingly he should not be obliged to
accept or pay for them. He further counterclaims for dame-
- ages on peas purchased from the plaintiff under an earlier
agreement and not according to sample.

The initial difficulty in the case is to determine what is
the “sample taken by Mr. S. J. Hogg” referred to in the
agreement of the 22nd November. The peas to be sup-
plied by the plaintiff were to be  fully-up to ” this sample.

At the trial the defendant and Mr. Hogg stated that the
sample mentioned was one taken at Wiarton about the 24th
Octobér when peas purchased under the prior contract were
being cleaned or bagged. Mr. Hogg was not very definite
in his evidence on the point, but Mr. Goodall was quite posi-
tive. However, in Mr. Goodall’s examination for discov-
ery, which the plaintiff made part of his case, the defend-
ant stated (Q. 13) that the sample mentioned in the con-
tract was one taken by Mr. Hogg about October 1st * from
various farmers that he was driven to by Mr. Klengon,” and
therefore identical with the sample referred to in the prior
contract of October 4th.

That is what the plaintiff also swears to. In find as a
fact that the sample mentioned in the contract of November
22nd is the sample taken by Hogg about the 1st of October
and is the same sample mentioned in the first agreement, Tt
was made up of a number of samples, all of uncleaned peas,
the produce of several different farms. The peas were, how-
ever, to be cleaned. This term is not expressed in the con-
tract; but it was understood by both the parties that clean-
ing was to be done.

I think the peas which the plaintiff procured from the
farmers, placed in the defendant’s bags and stored for him
at his request at Wiarton under the second contract were
fully equal to the sample originally taken by Mr. Hogg,
That sample was not produced before me, nor was its non-
production satisfactorily accounted for; but the evidence of
many of the farmers from whom portions of the sample
Wwere taken satisfled me that the peas now stored at Wiap.
ton are quite as good as the peas of which Mr. Hogg made up
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his original sample. The sample which he did produce,
as taken on October 24th, was of remarkably high grade—
superior, indeed, to “No. 1 Peas,” as defined by the In-
spection and Sale Act. I cannot avoid the conclusion that
this sample has been improved since it was taken.

I credit the evidence of the plaintiff that the sample which
he took about the same time from the same peas, and pro-
duced in Court, fairly represents the peas which Hogg saw at
Wiarton towards the end of October and passed as equal to
the sample mentioned in the agreement sued on.

The price agreed to be paid by the defendant was much
above the market value of the peas. He thought, however
the peas had the value he agreed to pay for them. He had,
he says, tested some of the peas and found them to be “ good
boilers.” Peas of that nature have, as the defendant knew,
and as the plaintiff did not know at the time, a greatly en-
hanced value cver peas of equal grade and external appear-
ance which will not soften after being boiled for an hour
and a half or two hours, and are therefore objected to in
such markets as those of Montreal and Quebec, where, for
domestic purposes, there is a great demand at high prices
for peas that are “good boilers.” However high the grade
of such peas may be, their value in the markets where
the defendant disposed of the peas purchased from the plain-
tiff depended to the extent of from 30c to 40c a bushel on
whether they could be nsed as human food or were suited
only for other purposes.

The buyers in the Montreal market who pay high prices
for peas for household use are naturally particular, as the
defendant admits, as to the quality of the peas which they
purchase; and they are inclined to reject any that will not
“hoil soft.” It was, I find, not the condition as to clean-
ness of the peas shipped to Montreal which led to their re-
jection by the buyers from the defendant’s broker—though
that reason was stated—but the fact that the peas were not
“good boilers.” There was no representation or undertak-
ing made by the plaintiff that the peas which upon the de-
fendant’s order he shipped to Montreal ghould be suitable
for domestic purposes. They were simply to be fully equal
to the sample taken by Mr. Hogg. Five hundred and one
out of the 1,050 bags now stored in Montreal are in statu-
tory grade but No. 2%. This, T think, is wholly due to
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the manner in which they were cleaned. Cleaning varies
on every farm. Some farmers clean their grain well and
others badly. But all the peas were *cleaned ” within the
meaning of the arrangement between Hogg and the plain-
tiff. The cost of thoroughly cleaning the peas at Montreal
would be very small; but however thorough that cleaning
might be, the peas would still be unfit for the use the de-
fendant mistakenly thought they would serve. His coun-
terclaim fails and should be dismissed with costs, while the
plaintiff is entitled to recover the price of the peas at Wiar-
ton $3,469.20, with cost of storage and interest and his
costs of suit. If the parties cannot agree as to the cost of
moving the peas from one storehouse to another at Wiarton
and of the storage-of them in the elevator there, a refer-
ence may be had at the defendant’s expense to the Master
at Walkerton.

The fact that the plaintiff has been obliged to borrow
money from a bank on the security of the peas stored at
Wiarton does not preclude him bringing this action. The
defendant can obtain the peas at any time by paying for
them. The Statute of Frauds has no application,

Stay of thirty days.

Hox. Sk Wa. Murock, C.J.Ex. May 5T, 1914,
Re TAYLOR—AN INSOLVENT.
6 0. W. N. 447.

Assignments and Preferences—Assignment for Benefit of Creditors—
Claims upon Insolvent Estate—Contestation by Cre litor in Name
of Assignee—Order of County Court Judge Permitting—J uris.
diction — Assignments and Preferences Act, R. S. O, 1914, ch,

13}, sec. 12, sub-secs. 1, 2.

Held, that a creditor acting under the Act Respecting Assign-
ments and Preferences by Insolvent Persons will not be allowed to
contest a claim against an estate which has been assigned for the
benefit of creditors and which the assignee refuses to contest unless
the said creditor can shew that the estate will benefit thereby.

Held, that a mere successful resistance of a claim is not a bene-
fit, since it adds nothing to the estate.

Appeal from the order of a Judge of the County Court
allowing the creditor of an estate to contest a claim for hig
own benefit, but in assignee’s name.

R. W. Hart, for Thomas Joseph Blain, assignee.

W. H. McFadden, K.C. (Brampton), for Lawson, a
creditor,



R ——

1914] RE TAYLOR—AN INSOLVENT. 663

Hox. Sik Wum. Murook, C.J.Ex. (v.v.):—The debtor
made an assignment of his estate to Blain for the benefit
of creditors, and certain of the debtor’s relatives filed claims
against the estate. The assignee, on instructions from the
inspectors, decided not to contest these claims. Thereupon
one Lawson, a creditor, on application to the Judge of the
County Court, obtained an order authorising Lawson, upon
getting security, to contest these claims for his awn bene-
fit, but in the assignee’s name; and the third clause of the
Judge’s order is as follows: “ And it is further ordered that
any benfit derived from such proceedings shall to the ex-
tent of the claim of the said John A. Lawson, and full costs,
belong exclusively to the said John A, Lawson.”

From this order the assignee appeals on the ground that
the learned Judge had no jurisdiction to grant such an
order.

On behalf of Lawson it ie contended that sec. 12 of the
Act Respecting Assignments and Preferences by Insolvent
Persons, being R. S. 0. ch. 134, confers such jurisdiction.
Sub-sec. 1 of sec. 12 is as follows: “ Except as in this section
is otherwise provided, the assignee shall have the exclusive
right of suing for the rescission of agreements, deeds and
instruments or other transactions made or entered into in
fraud of creditors, or the violation of this Act.”

Then follows sub-sec, 2 of sec. 12, which declares that,
“Where a creditor desires to cause any proceeding to be
taken which, in his opinion, would be for the benefit of the
estate: and the assignee, under the authority of thercredi-
tors  or inspectors, refuses or neglects to take such proceed-
ing, after being required o to do, the creditor shall have
the right to obtain an order of the Judge authorizing him
to take the proceeding in the name of the assignee, but at
his own expense and risk, upon guch terms and conditions
as to indemnify to the assignee as the Judge may prescribe,
and thereupon any benefit derived from the proceeding shall
to the extent of his claim, and full costs, belong exclusively
to the creditor instituting the same for his benefit,” ete.

We think these two sub-sections must be read together
and that the proceeding contemplated by sub-sec. 2 is one
which, if successful, recovers some asset for the estate.

The successful resistance of a creditor’s claim adde noth-
ing to the assets, although it reduces the amount of credi-
tors’ claims.
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If the learned Judge’s order were allowed to stand, then
the effect of it would be that should Lawson succeed in de-
feating the claims in question, he would rank on the estate
with creditors not in respect of a creditor’s claim but be-
cause of his defeating a claim to be a creditor.,

We are of opinion that the section is not open to such
construction, and that this appeal should be allowed.

We are not satisfied with the conduct of the assignee, and
therefore we give him no costs, either here or below.

Hox. Mz. JusticeE MIDDLETON, JUNE 4TH, 1914,

Re BERLIN & BREITHAUPT, WATER COMMISSION-
ERS OF THE CITY OF BERLIN.

6 0. W. N. 423.

Municipal Corporation—Board of Water Commissioners—Rights and
Duties—Alteration and Ertension of Plant and Equipment—Sur-
plus of Revenue over (lost of Operation—Payment by Commis-
sioners to Municipal Treasurer — Power of Commissioners to
Draw upon—Right of Commissioners to Determine what Farten-
sions Necessary—Municipal Waterworks Act, R. S. O. 1897 ch
235, secs. 2, 38, 40, 47—Public Utilities Act, 3 & 4 Geo. V. ch
41, secs. 3, 26, 34, 35, }3.

By virtue of the Municipal Waterworks Act, R. B. O. (1897)
ch. 235, secs. 2, 38, 40, 47 and the Public Utilities Act, 3 & 4
Geo. V. ch. 41, secs. 3, 26, 34, 35, 43, the Water Commissioners of
the Corporation of Berlin ‘were empowered by the said corporation
to construct, operate and maintain waterworks, :

MIDDLETON, J.. held, that the commissioners had a right to deduct
all expenditure before paying over the surplus to the corporation ;
that after payment over, such surplus was not to be used for general
purposes until the commissioners should determine that it was not
required ‘for their work, when it might be used for municpal pur-
poses.

Motion on behalf of the city for a mandatory order dir-
ecting the Board of Commissioners to pay over to the City
Treasurer the surplus of revenue over the cost of operation

Argued 8th May, 1914.

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., for applicants.

E. F. B. Johnston, K.C., and E. P. Clement, K.C., for re-
spondents.

Hox. Mg. Jusrtice MippLeErox :—The question raiged
upon this motion is of importance, and the motion has been
argued upon broad lines, for the purpose of obtaining a de-
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cision as to the rights and duties of the Water Commis-
sioners with reference to the alteration and extension of the
plant and equipment.

The R. S. 0. (1897), ch. 235, authorises the corporation
to “ construct, build, purchase, improve, extend, hold, main-
tain, manage and conduct water works.” By sec. 40 the
council may itself or by its officers exercise and enjoy the
powers, rights and authorities conferred upon the corpor-
ation, or the Council may provide for the election of com-
missioners for such purpose. Upon the election of the com-
missioners all the powers, rights, authorities and immuni-
ties which under the Act might have been enjoyed and exer-
ciged by the Council shall and may be exercised by the com-
missioners.

By sec. 38, after the construction of the works, all the
revenues arising from the supply of water shall, after pro-
viding for the expenses attendant upon the maintenance of
the water works, subject to the obligation to pay off any

‘money borrowed which is a charge thereon, form part of the

general funds of the corporation.

By sec. 47, where the powers are exercised through a
Board of Commissioners, the water rates, less dishursements
by the Commissioners, shall be paid over by the Commis-
gioners to the Municipal Treasurer, to be placed by him to
the credit of the water works account.

In the revision of 1914, ch. 204, embodies an intervening
revision, 3 and 4 Geo. V. ch. 41. The provisions of that
statute differ somewhat from the earlier Act. By sec. 3 the
corporation may “acquire, establish, maintain and operate
water works.”

By sec, 26 the Council may itself pass by-laws for the
maintenance and management of the works, or, under sec.
34, the Council may, with the assent of the electors, pro-
vide for entrusting the construction of the works, and the
control and management of the same, to a Commission.
When this is done, under sec. 35 the powers, rights, author-
ity and privileges conferred upon the corporation shall be
exercised by the Commission and not by the Council of the
corporation.

By sec. 43 the revenues, after deducting dishursements,
shall be paid over to the Treasurer of the municipality, to
be placed by him to the credit of the account of the public
utility work, and if not required for . the purpose of the
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work the surplus shall form part of the general funds of
the corporation.

If the municipal council itself is operating, then under
sec. 43 the revenue arising from supplying any public utility
is, after paying for the expenses of maintenance, to form
part of the general funds of the corporation.

Although the phraseology adopted in these two Acts is
different, I do not think there is any real «difference, so far
as the matters now arising are concerned. The scheme of
both Acts is similar. The statute confers in general terms
power upon the corporation to construct, operate and main-
tain the works. It then provides that the Council may be
the executive body for the purpose of exercising the powers
conferred, or, if it is seen fit to appoint a Commission, then
the Commissioners shall be the executive body. Once the
election in favour of a Commission is made, all the powers
conferred upon the municipality must be exercised by the
Commission and not by the Council; everything that the
municipality is authorised to do must be done through the
Commission ; the Commission alone has authority to “con-
struct, operate and maintain,” and these words are to be
interpreted in no narrow sense but as covering the entire
municipal authority.

The provision for payment over of the surplus of income
over expenditure is ancillary to this. Before paying over,
the Commissioners have the right to deduct all outgoings.
If there is then surplus, that surplus is to form part of the
general funds of the corporation; but it is to be borne in
mind that the surplus is not to be used for the general pur-
poses unless it is “mnot required for the purpose of the _
work.” 1In the meantime the money, even when paid over, is
to be “placed to the credit of the account of the publie
utility work.” While it is at the credit of the publie utility
work in question, the commissioners have, T think, power to
draw upon it if required. The Commisgioners are bound to
pay over the surplus in their hands quarterly or oftener,
but payment over must not hamper the commissioners in
whatever they may think fit to do under the general wide
powers. As in my view the whole municipal authority to con-
struct, maintain and operate the waterworks system is vested
in the Commissioners, it follows that they and they alone
have the right to determine what extensions are necessary
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and proper, and they may apply money in their hands to
meet the cost of such works and may, if they see fit, draw
upon any money which they have in the interim paid to the
Council. Any money paid over from time to time must re-
main to the credit of the water works system until the com-
missioners determine it is not required for it; then and
then only may it be used for municipal purposes.

The motion is refused. No order need be made as to
costs, as the parties both represent the municipality.

Hox. Mr. JusticE MIDDLETON, JUNE 4TH, 1914.

WINNIFRITH v. FINKLEMAN.
6 0. W. N. 432.

Vendor and Purchaser — Agreement for Sale of Land—Time Fived
for Closing Sale—HEwtension of Time — Payment of Money by
Purchaser to Vendor—Repudiation by Vendor—Time of Essence
of Contract—Right of Vendor to Treat Agreement as Terminated
and to Recover Money Paid—Equitable Relief.

Plaintiff made contract with defendant, W., for punchase of land,
and defendant, F., in whom was the title, also made contract with
W. to convey such land to plaintiff, and with plaintiff to same effect.
A deposit was paid, and the matter was to be closed on a certain
day, but plaintiff finding himself unable to complete by that day a
new agreement was made in writing to have matter stand over for
two days on condition that plaintiff paid F. a certain sum, which
was done. On the day named F. deliberately repudiated the con-
tract. By the next day F., having changed his mind, wished to re-
new the bargain, but plaintiff refused and brought action to recover
the sum paid :—

MippLETON, J., held, defendant F. was guilty of breach of agree-
ment since time was of the essence of the contract, and that there
was, therefore, no ground for equitable relief by way of specifie
performance.

Action brought to recover $1,000 paid to defendant
Smith on behalf of the defendant Finkleman.
Tried at Toronto 26th May, 1914.

D. L. McCarthy, K.C., and H. E. Wallace, for the plain-
tiff,

G. H. Watson, K.C., and A. L. Fleming, for the defend-
ants.

Ho~N. Mg. Jusmiom MippLeroN:—The plaintiff is a
clerk in the employ of the National Trust Company, and
entered into an agreement as trustee and agent for the com-
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pany on the 31st day of October, 1913. He offered to pur-
chase certain lands for the price of $20,850, payable $500
as a deposit with the offer, $10,000 on acceptance of the of-
fer, and close of sale to be not later than November 15th,
1913, and the balance on or before May 15th, 1914, with
interest on the unpaid purchase money up to the time of
payment, from November 15th. This offer was’ accepted by
Mr. Vanderwater, to whom it was addressed, on the 1st
November, 1913.

The National Trust Company were purchasing as trus-
tees  for some one undisclosed, probably either the Toronto
Street Railway or Mr. Fleming, its manager.

When the title came to be searched, the matter was
placed in the hands of Messrs, McCarthy, Osler & Co. Mr.
Case, who is connected with that firm, was instructed to
look after the searching and generally the carrying out of ;
the transaction. Some difficulty was found owing to the
fact that Mr. Vanderwater was not the owner of the pro-
perty but was entitled to call for a conveyance under an
agreement between himself and Mr. Finkleman, the defend-
ant in this action. That agreement was not produced, and
I have no knowledge as to Finkleman’s exact rights under it.

No difficulty arose upon this question, because it was
arranged that Finkleman should convey direct to Winni-
frith; and an order or direction to him to so convey was ob-
tained from Vanderwater. The purchaser’s solicitors were
content to accept the direct conveyance.

There are, however, other difficulties arising in connec-
tion with the title, and some deficiency in the quantity of
land supposed to exist arose when a survey was had.

On the 15th of November, the day named for closing,
Mr. Smith, who represented Mr. Finkleman, and Mr, Bond,
who represented Mr. Vanderwater, met Mr. Case at the
office of McCarthy, Osler & Co. The adjustments were
made, not only for the purpose of ascertaining the amount
to be paid by Mr. Winnifrith, it being arranged that the
whole price should be at once paid, but also an adjustment as
between Vanderwater and Finkleman. There was an out-
standing mortgage, and it was arranged that the amount
due the mortgages should be deducted; and a comparatively
small sum, $112.50, was to be held in abeyance for a few

days until a further report from the surveyor could be ob-
tained. :
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By the time all these adjustments were made and other
matters had been arranged, one o’clock had arrived. Mr.
Case then found that the senior members of the firm were
away from the office and apparently the purchase money
was not on hand. He was somewhat chagrined at the situ-
ation, and, I think imprudently, telephoned to the Street
Railway Offices to see if he could get the money from Mr.
Fleming, without first taking precautions that his conversa-
tion could not be overheard. Mr. Fleming was also out, and
it became clear that it would be impracticable to close the
trnasaction, owing to the early hour at which banks and
registry offices close on Saturday. He asked the other soli-
citors to allow the matter to stand until Monday. To this
they finally agreed, and left the office. They, however,
shortly afterwards returned, and Mr. Smith took the position
in which he was backed up by Mr. Bond, that Mr, Finkle-
man had been communicated with and would not allow the
matter to stand until Monday wunless $1,000 was paid on
the Saturday.

There was no need for any anxiety as to the final clos-
ing of the transaction. Five hundred dollars had been paid
as a deposit. But Mr. Case agreed to pay the $1,000
asked rather than permit any question to be raised.
He, therefore, paid to Mr. Smith the $1,000. Mr.
Smith was entitled to receive this, as Mr. Finkleman had
signed an order directing the money to be paid to his soli-
citor. Then Mr. Case adopted the precaution of having the
extension until Monday evidenced by writing, and a mem-
orandum was signed by the three solicitors, by which they
mutually consented to the extension of the closing until
Monday the 17th.

On Monday the 17th apparently concerted action took
place between Smith and his client to frustrate the closing
on that day. The money was forthcoming; Mr. Bond was
found and he was apparently willing; but Mr. Smith dodged
all endeavours to obtain an appointment. When found he
did not know when he could close; and finally he said that
his client had taken away the deed which had been executed
some days previously—the affidavit of execution is dated the
14th November—and upon tender of the money being made
he declined to do anything. Tender was made also to Van-
derwater, but he repudiated all knowledge of the matter.
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The only inference I can draw from the facts proved is
that Smith and his client, having learned enough to lead
them to suspect that the street railway was the beneficial
purchaser, determined to make use of that fact to secure
sorhe additional advantage.

I find as a fact that what took place on the 1%th
amounted to a deliberate repudiation on the part of Finkle-
man and his solicitor of all obligation to convey the lands
in question and a refusal so to convey.

On the morning of the 18th there was an entirely un-
expected change of heart on the part of Finkleman and
Smith. They were then ready to convey. There was like-
wise a change of heart and desire on the part of the pur-
chaser. The contract having been repudiated and perform-
ance of it refused on the 17th, the purchaser claimed to be
entirely exonerated therefrom. T_he purchaser refused on
the 18th to carry out the contract of which he sought per-
formance on the 17th, and-he also claimed that Finkleman,
having refused to convey on the 17th when he ought to have
conveyed, became liable to refund the $1,000. This action
is brought to recover this sum. The $500 was paid to Van-
derwater and I am not concerned with it.

First as to Smith. He acted as agent for Finkleman.
He received the money as Finkleman’s agent. When the
money was paid to Smith it became and was Finkleman’s.
If there is a liability to refund, that liability is Finkle-
man’s. I, therefore, think the action should be dismissed
as to Smith, but I would not give him costs, as I cannot
see that costs have been in any way increased by his pre-
_ sence, .

Mr. Watson contends, first that there was no repudiation
of the contract on the 17th; that there was no contract closed
on the 17th; time not being of the essence of any arrange-
ment that was made; and that even if there was a ‘repudi-
ation there is a right where no harm is shown to have been
done, to reform the contract.

I think this argument is based upon a fundamental mis-
conception. Originally there was no contractual relation-
ship between the parties to this action. The plaintiff’s con-
tract was with Vanderwater; the defendant’s contract was
also with him ; but there was a parol agreement by which the
defendant should agree to convey to the plaintiff on receipt
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from the plaintiff of the balance due under the defendants’
contract with Vanderwater. It was known that this was
under and in part performance of a contract between the
plaintiff and Vanderwater. It was known that time was
of the essence of this contract; and when the plaintiff found
himself unable to complete the contract on the 15th as he
had undertaken, the new contract then made to close on the
17th was a contract that I think embodied in it by implica-
tion all the appropriate terms of the original agreement be-
tween the plaintiff and Vanderwater, and thus time became
and was of the essence of the contract. In consideration of
the thousand dollars paid to Smith for the defendant, the
defendant undertook to hand over the conveyance already
executed so as to permit Vanderwater’s agreement with the
plaintiff being consummated in that way. As soon as the
defendant refused to carry out this agreement he was guilty
of a breach of agreement, and the right of action in the
plaintiff to recover back the $1,000 paid as upon failure of
consideration became vested in him.

The cases on which Mr. Watson relies are cases of a dif-
ference type. Where a contract is to be performed in futuro,
one party may by announcing his intention not to carry out
the contract when the time arrives, so repudiate the con-
tract as to confer an immediate right of action upon the
other. That other may treat the announcement of the in-
tended breach as giving him a present cause of action, or he
may if he choose, wait to ascertain if default is really made.
If he elects to take the latter course, it is open to the repudi-
ating party to change his mind and withdraw his announce-
ment of repudiation, and he is then at liberty to carry out
his original contract. But nowhere can be found a case
which suggests that an offer to perform after the time fixed
constitutes a defence. It may be relied upon in mitigation
of damages. It may afford some ground for application to
the Court for equitable relief, but a tender of a deed on
the 18th, when the contract calls for the completion of the
gale on the 17th, is not a compliance with the obligation as-
sumed.

This I think is the result of all the cases.

If this is to be regarded as an action for specified per-
formance and an application to the Court for equitable re-
lief from the default, then nothing has been shewn to justify
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interference. No explanation of the default is vouchsafed.
A defence is filed in which charges of fraud are made and
not a scintilla of evidence has been given to support them.
Everything indicates that the position in which the defend-
ant finds himself is the unexpected result of a piece of sharp
practice on his part,

With the rights as between the plaintiff and Vander-
water I am not here concerned, for he is no party to this
litigation. I can see nothing which justifies the retention
by the defendant of this $1,000 for which he has given noth-
ing.

Ho~. MR. JUSTICE BRITTON. JUNE 13TH, 1914.

WALLACE v. McKAY, ET AL.
6 0. W. N. 508.

Master and Servant—Company—Incorporated, but not Organized or
Operated—Contract of Hiring—Manager, Salary of—~Settlement
of Claim.

A company had been incorporated, but never organized or oper-
ated. The plaintiff, who was cognizant of this, had by an agreement
in writing with the defendants, who signed personally, been engaged
as general manager.

BrirTon, J., held, the defendants were not liable personally for
salary and damages for breach of the agreement to pay the same
on the ground that the condition precedent to payment, viz., the
organization and operation of the company, had not taken place.

Action brought to recover $1,150.30 alleged to be the
balance of six months’ salary and expenses up to 23rd Octo-
ber, 1913, owed by defendants to plaintiff. The plaintiff
further claimed $1,000 damages for breach of contract of
hiring.

Tried at Brantford without a jury.

W. S. Brewster, K.C., for plaintiff.

E. F. B. Johnston, K.C., for defendant McKay.

Hox. Mg. JusTicE BriTroN:—The contract relied upon
is dated 22nd April, 1913, and is as follows:

“We, the undersigned, agree to engage H. J, Wallace
of Brantford to act as general manager for the Investment
Company for a period of one year from date. The said H.
J. Wallace to be guaranteed an annual salary of $3,000 per
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annum, and legitimate travelling expenses, payable monthly.
We also agree to pay office rents for offices now in opera-
tion, viz., Hamilton, St. Catharines and Woodstock, and to
pay the rent on any new offices opened by Mr. Wallace, pro-
viding same meet with our approval. It is further under-
stood that Mr. Wallace receive 15 per cent., commission on
all lots sold in Prince Albert and Melfort, Sask., out of
which commissions he is to provide payment for his agents.

It is also understood that the $3,000 is to apply against
the commission on this basis.

On cxty property, he is to receive 50 per cent. of the
commission received, and on farm lands 50 per cent., under
the same conditions as above as to payments of agents. The
commission of any sale of survey lots to be paid, 50 per
cent. on payment of first instalment, and 50 per cent. on
payment of second instalment, an adjustment of commission
between ourselves and Mr. H. J. Wallace shall be made on
the 31st December, 1913.

Signed this 22nd day of April, 1913.

(Sgd.) A. McKay.
C. W. Burns.”

“T hereby accept the above contract,

(Sgd.) H. J. Wallace.”

The defendants were members of a syndicate interested
in western lands. It did not appear that the defendants or
either of them had title or possession or control of any of
these lands, but they were interested and expected to realize
a profit from their sale. The syndicate intended to form a
company—a holding and selling company—and a company
was incorporated, but it was never organized. It was not
shewn who were stockholders or provisional directors of this
company. No lands were placed in the hands of this com-
pany. The defendants did not get possession nor control so
that they could sell, either, individually or through the
agency of the proposed company, or through the agency or
management or assistance of the plaintiff. It turned out,
that for some reason beyond the power of the defendants to
prevent, there was nothing requiring the assistance of any
investment company, so the company did not go into opera-
tion. Its corporate powers were not exercised. The plain-
tiff knew that these defendants had no lands to sell—apart

VOL. 26 0.W.R. NO. 13—44-
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from their comparatively small interest in the syndicate com-
posed of many persons.

The agreement to engage the plaintiff to act as general
manager for an investment company was not one binding
upon the defendants personally. With the knowledge the
plaintiff had, it appears to me that even if defendants in
form madea personal agreement, that agreement was subject
to the condition that such a company should be formed and
organized—that there would be a company as a going con-
cern, whose affairs were to be managed. The agreement
provides that the plaintiff would be guaranteed an annual
salary of $3,000, and expenses; that is to say, if such a
company came into operation, the plaintiff would be ap-
pointed by that company manager, etc., and at the salary
of $3,000 a year.

Tor the rent of offices already established, the defend-
ants made themselves liable. This is a distinet part of the
agreement—different from that referring to plaintiff’s ap-
pointment as manager. Then there was to be an adjustment
of commissions between the plaintiff and the defendants to
be made on 31st December, 1913. That had nothing to do
with the plaintiff’s employment by the company. The plain-
tiff is not entitled to recover the salary from defendants
personally. Any rents for offices up to the commencement
of this action have been paid.

I find that there was a complete settlement hetween the
plaintiff and defendant McKay as to any claim against
McKay under the agreement in question. Prior to 23rd
October, 1913, the plaintiff, seeing that no company had
been, or was likely to be, organized, told the defendant Me-
Kay that he, the plaintiff, was losing. He stated that he
thought he could recover from the defendants the year’s
salary under the agreement and also that he could recover
damége;, and he added in substance, that although he could
do this, he did not intend to try. The plaintiff wanted a
settlement. McKay wrote to the plaintiff on the 26th July,
1913, referring to a settlement. Following that letter, and
because of it, plaintiff went to Ingersoll, and a settlement
was then arrived at. Defendant was to pay $200, $100 hy
cheque and $100 by accepting and paying a draft upon him
for that amount.

Plaintiff agreed to accept this in full, so far as defend-
ant McKay was concerned. The $200 were paid.
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The cheque for $100 given to plaintiff has upon it the
words “to settle claim.”  The plaintiff stated that these
words were not upon the cheque when he received it, or
when the cheque was used by him. I have no doubt, and
so find, that the.words “to settle claim” were written by
defendant McKay at the time the cheque was filled out and
signed. The words were evidently written with same pen
and ink as used in making defendant’s signature. The de-
fendant swears positively to the settlement and I accept his
evidence as against that of the plaintiff upon the question
of settlement and payment.

No useful purpose will be served by an attempted
analysis of the evidence or further comment thereon.

The action will be dismissed as against McKay, and with
costs.

Thirty days’ stay.

Ho~. Mr. Justice MippLeTON, 1N CHRS. JUNE 6TH, 1914.

JARDINE v. McDONALD.
6 0. W. N. 444,

Summary Judgment—Rule 57—Defence—FExtension of Time for Pag-
ment of Debt—Arbitration—Application of Commissions on Debt
—Dispute as to Credit Item—Reference.

MippLETON, J., varied a judgment of Local Master, in an action
for debt, by reducing it by $1,200, and ordered a reference, inter
alia, to ascertain amount due.

Appeal from a judgment of Local Master at Guelph.

J. Shilton, for defendants.
G. H. Shepley, K.C., for plaintiff.

Ho~. Mgr. Jusrice MippreToN :—The learned Master
was, I think, right in granting judgment.

The agreement which authorizes all the commission or
profit from the sales to be applied on the debt does not pro-
vide that the time for payment is to be extended till enough
has been so earned as to pay off the claim. If this was to
be the only way the claim was to be paid, what reason for
‘asking a guarantee of the debt? The debtors and sureties
appear to have been willing to trust to the leniency of the
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creditors and to have stipulated for no extended time for
payment.

The arbitration contemplated is an arbitration to de-
termine whether the grantees have lived up to their obliga-
tion before the grantors forfeit the rights given. It is not
an arbitration as to an admitted debt.

The last affidavit filed suggests a credit not given of
less than $1,200. The judgment should be reduced by this
amount and there should be a reference to the Master at
Guelph to ascertain whether there is on the part of the de-
fendants the right to credit upon the amount of the claim
for any of the sums mentioned and to ascertain the true
amount due. This judgment should provide for payment
of the amount ascertained (over the amount for which the
judgment now stands) forthwith after the making of.the
report. The Master will deal with the costs of the reference.
The plaintiffs must have the costs of the appeals.

First APPELLATE DIVISION, JUNE STH, 1914.

FIELDING v. HAMILTON & DUNDAS STREET
Rw. CO.

6 0. W. N. 474,

Street Railway — Passenger on “ Through” Car—Refusal to Stop
Car to Set down Passenger at Intermediate Point — Action for
Breach of Contract — Act of Incorporation of Defendant Com-
pany, 39 Vict. (0.) ch. 87, secs. 8, 13— Agreement with City
Corporation—By-law—Ontario Railway Act, 3 & } Geo. V. ch.
36, secs. 54, 105, 161—Ontario Railway and Municipal Board—
Right of Company to Operate ““ Through” Cars.

Svr. Cr. ONT. (1st App. Div.) held, that an Ontario street
railway company can run cars from one point on its line to an-
other without making any intermediate stops, in the absence of regn-
lations to the contrary by the Ontario Railway and Municipal Board
or by the Act of Imcorporation or by any agreement between the
railway company and the municipalities through which its line

passes.

Appeal by the plaintiff from judgment of the Senior
Judge of Wentworth County Court, dated 20th March, 1914,
after the trial of the action before him sitting with a jury on
the 6th of that month. The action was brought to recover
damages for the breach of an alleged agreement between the
appellant and the defendant company to carry her on the
company’s railway.
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The appeal was heard by MerepiTH, C.J.0., MACLAREN,
Maceg, and Hobaixs, JJ.A.

W. A. Logie, for appellant.
F. McCarthy, K.C., for respondent.

Hox. Stk Wu. MereprtH, C.J.0.:—The appellant sues
for damages for breach of an alleged agreement between
her and the respondent to carry her on its railway.

The appellant was the holder of a ticket of the respond-
ent entitling her to be carried on its railway from any point
in the City of Hamilton to any other point within the limits
of that city. She took passage at the terminal station in
Hamilton on a car which was routed to run through with-
out stop to Dundas. Her purpose was to leave the car at
a stopping place known as Flatt Avenue, within the limits
of the City of Hamilton. On presenting her ticket, it was
refused by the conductor of the car, who told her she must
get off at Hess Street, where the car was required to stop
before crossing an intersecting railway line, and when the
car stopped there, the appellant left the car.

The car was a through car, routed to run to Dundas
without stopping, and upon it was a sign board with the
words “ Hatt Street station only; no intermediate stops;”
Hatt Street station being the terminal station at Dundas. In
addition to this, the conductor, before the car left the ter-
minal station at Hamilton, went through the car and called
out that it was going through to Dundas and that there
would be no intermediate stops. The appellant testified that
if this was done, she did not hear it, and that she did not
gee the sign board or know that the car would not make
intermediate stops between Hamilton and Dundas.

The question for decision is whether, as the appellant
contends, she was entitled on presentation of her ticket to
be carried on the car on which she had taken passage to the
gtopping place at Flatt Avenue, and to have had the car
stop there to enable her to disembark; or, as the respond-
ent contends, it was entitled to run a car which did not
stop between Hamilton and Dundas and to refuse to carry
upon it a passenger intending to stop at an intermediate
stopping place or to stop there to let off a person who had
mistakenly or otherwise taken passage on the car.

VOL. 26 0.W.R. N0. 13—44qa
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The respondent was incorporated by 39 Viet. ch. 8%
(Ont.). By this Act, the respondent was authorised and
empowered to construct, maintain and operate a double or
single line of railway upon and along such portions of the
streets and highways within the limits of Hamilton as should
be authorised by by-law of that tcity, and also upon and
along the streets and highways in the townships of Barton,
Ancaster and West Flamborough, and the town of Dundas,
and upon, along and over any private property in those
townships, under and subject as to the streets and high-
ways to any agreement between the respondent and the
municipality, and under and subject to any by-law or hy-
laws of the council or councils of such municipalities passed
in pursuance thereof.

The Act containg no provision as to the places at which
the cars are to stop or as to the establishment of stopping
places.

Section 8 defines the powers of the directors and confers
upon them the widest possible powers for the management
of the railway, the only limitation of its powers being as to
the fares to be charged.

By sec. 13, the councils of the municipalities mentioned
in the Act and the respondent are authorised to enter into
agreements as to, among other things, “the time and speed
of running the cars” and “generally for the safety and
convenience of the passengers,” but there is nothing that at
all events in express terms authorises the councils to regu-
late the places at which the cars shall stop to take on and
discharge passengers.

Under the authority conferred by this Act, an agreement
was made between the Corporation of the City of Hamilton
and the respondent on the 8th May, 1897, and a by-law
was passed by the Council of the Corporation on the 4th
June, 1897.

Neither the agreement nor the by-law contains any pro-
vision as to the places at which the cars of the respondent
shall take on and discharge passengers, except a provision
which is found in sec. 14 of the by-law. that the respondent
shall run cars on its railway “as the public convenience may
require, under such directions as the City Council may from
time to time prescribe” and a provision found in sec. 19
that the cars to be used on the railway “shall be run as the
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said council shall provide and as often as public convenience
ghall, or the said council shall, prescribe.”

The by-law also provides that the respondent may
“ charge and collect from every person on entering any of »
its ““ cars or carriages for riding any distance on ” its ¢ rail-
way within the city on the same continuous route a sum not
exceeding five cents,” sec. 19 (b), and the respondent is re-
quired by sec. 19 (o) to keep tickets for sale at some place
in the business portion of the city convenient for the people
and on its cars, and to “sell tickets to persons desiring the
same at a rate not exceeding 25 cents for 6 tickets for fare
to any point on their line within the city limits.”

There is nothing in the Ontario Railway Act, 3 & 4
Geo. V. ch. 36, te control the right of the respondent to
regulate the places at which its cars shall stop, although
ample power. is conferred on the Ontario Railway and
Municipal Board to make regulations as to it. By sec. 105
(3c), authority is conferred on the Board to direct railway
companies to stop their “cars to take on and discharge
passengers at such points as the Board may deem proper,”
and by sec. 161, railway companies are required when
directed by the Board “to maintain and operate stations
with sufficient accommodation or facilities in connection
therewith as are defined by the Board at such points” on
the railway as are designated by the order.

So far from there being any limitation imposed by the
Act upon the right of railway companies to operate their
railways as they may deem best, among the powers conferred
upon them by sec. 54 is the power to take, convey and carry
persons and goods on the railway and regulate the time and
manner in which the same shall be transported. . . .”
This power is, of course, subject to be controlled and regu-
lated by the Ontario Railway and Municipal Board, under
the authority conferred upon it by the Act, and is subject to
the terms of any agreement which a company has entered
into with a municipal corporation and to the terms of the
company’s Act of Incorporation.

It may be that under the terms of the agreement with
the corporation of the City of Hamilton, the respondent’s
rights in respect of the matters to which I have referred are
subject to regulation by by-law of the council of the city,
but if the council has that power, it has not been exercised.
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It was strenuously argued by counsel for the appellant
that the obligation imposed upon the respondent by its Act
of Incorporation and its agreement with the Corporation
of the City of Hamilton as to the fare to be charged for
“riding any distance” on the railway “ within the city in
the same continuous route ” has the effect of requiring the
respondent to stop its cars at any point in Hamilton at
which a passenger desires to disembark, but that is not, in
my opinion, the effect of this provision, and it is not incon-
sistent with the right of the respondent to run a particular
car from its terminal in Hamilton to Dundas without mak-
ing any intermediate stop. One can well understand that
such a service would be a public convenience to persons who
desired to travel from Hamilton to Dundas at the time the
car upon which the appellant took passage left Hamilton
(6.15 p.m.) and that the efficiency of the service would be
destroyed if the respondent was bound to stop the car at
any point on its line at which a passenger desired to dis-
embark.

Apart from regulation by the Ontario Railway and
Municipal Board, or some provision of the Act of Incor-
poration or agreement, I can see no reason why the respond-
eut should not have the same right as a steam railway
company to run carg or trains from one point on its line to
another without making any intermediate stops, and of the
right of a steam railway company to do this there can be
no doubt.

It is unnecessary, in the view I take, to consider what is
the effect of the direction made by the Board on the appli-
cation of certain residents of Dundas for a better service
betwen that town and Hamilton. According to the testi-
mony of the respondent’s superintendent, the direction was
that the respondent should put on a through car between
those points to run through without stops and that the car
in question was put on and run in obedience to that direc-
tion. It is sufficient to say that if the other objections to
the appellant’s contention did not exist, this direction would
probably be a formidable difficulty in the way of her success.

In my opinion, the learned Judge of the County Court
rightly held that the action failed, and his judgment should
be affirmed and the appeal be dismissed with costs.

Ho~N. Mgr. JusticE MAcLAREN, HoN. MR. JUSTICE
MaceE and Hon. Mr. Justice HopgIns agreed.
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First APPELLATE DIVISION. JUNE 8TH, 1914.

ORTON v. HIGHLAND LUMBER CO.
6 0. W. N. 470.

Contract—Manufacturing Lumber — Quantity and Price—M easure-
ments—Batra Payment or Bonus—Voluntary Promise—Absence
of Consideration—Non-performance of Contract—Non-compliance
with Condition—Termination by Consent—Reservation of Rights
—Findings of Trial Judge—Variation on Appeal.

Sup. Or. ONT. (1st App. Div.) varied the trial judgment in an
action on a lumber contract by reducing the amount.

Appeal by defendant from a judgment of HoN. Mr. Jus-
T1cE LENNOX, 25 O. W. R. 378.

The appeal was heard by MerepiTH, C.J.0., MACLAREN,
Maceg, and Hopcins, JJ.A.

A. E. H. Creswicke, K.C., and A. B. Thompson, for

appellant.
M. B. Tudhope, for respondent.

Hox. Mz. JusticE Honcixs :—The Court is asked in this
case to do what the parties might, when the data were at
hand, have readily done for themselves. The lumber, the
production of which forms the basis of the present action,
has been sold and distributed, and it is not possible to recon-
cile the accounts given of its measurement with the counts
and estimates now put in. The learned trial Judge has
geized upon the actual tally kept by Gouin, the trimmer in the
mill, as forming the best basis for computing the lumber cut
under the contract. There is western judicial authority that
a count in that position, ie., at the saw, is the most trust-
worthy. See Hunter, C.J., in Lequime v. Brown (1905), 1
W. L. R. 193. No record of the scaling in the woods was
put in, there was no measurement just prior to the removal
of the product of the mill to Sundridge, immediately after,
or during piling, so that the matter is left between Gouin’s
measurement, Tate’s estimate,  Quance’s quantities in the
piles at Sundridge, and the car shipments. After endeavour-
ing, in the light of the careful arguments of both counsel,
to arrive at a solution, my conclusion agrees with that of the
Jearned trial Judge. The only criticism made by Mr. Cres-
wicke, upon which I feel any doubt, is one dealing with
Quance’s figures upon the piles at Sundridge, they being on
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the piles and counted in 1911—while their then total is
added to the sales shewn up to 26th January, 1912. Tt is
possible that from the earlier figures should be deducted
some of the sales, but no evidence was given of a definite
enough nature to enable any one to say to what extent this
is true as a fact.

The appellant argued that the learned trial Judge had
promised to give a reference and instead of so doing he had
disposed of the whole case. :

It is true that during the trial this point was mentioned
but subsequent events indicdte that both the J udge and coun-
sel recognised before the trial closed that the former was in-
tending to decide the question of damages himself. The
voluminous written argument, put in after the trial are some
indication of the view of counsel at that period of time. On
another point argued I am not able to agree with the judg-
ment in appeal in so far as it allows the respondent the $1 per
thousand feet, promised as a bonus. The contract was made
on the 11th day of May, 1910. After that, on 14th May,
1910, the respondent offered or agreed to give 25 cents a
thousand extra and afterwards raised this to 50 cents and
then to $1. But this is expressed as a voluntary promise
and only on condition that the agreement of May 11th, 1910,
is carried out, “and it is in no way to prejudice the said
agreement nor have anything to do with it except as herein
stated.”

Two objections are made to its allowance in this action.
One is that the promise is nudum pactum, and the other that
the promise was conditional upon performance of the con-
tract up to 1,000,000 feet in the first year.

As to the first objection, it is clear that the contract had
been entered into and that the extra $1 was not to be paid for
anything other than the performance of that identical con-
tract. The learned trial Judge treats it as part of the con-
tract price, but the letter of the respondent dated 20th
August, 1910, seems a complete answer to this position while
the reference to a change manifestly relates to the increase o
$1 from 50 cents as previously arranged and not to a change
in the contract. In that letter he says: “This is entirely
voluntary on your part and I do appreciate it very much.”
There is no consideration to support this as a contract to pay.
See Harris v. Carter (1854), 3 E. & B. 559 and Fraser v.
Halton (1857), 2 C. B. N. 8. 512, and compare Wigan .
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English & Scottish Life Assce. Co., [1909] 1Ch. 291, per
Parker, J., at p. 297. It is also significant that it is declared
on as a separate, distinct contract made at a later date and
not as a change in the original contract.

The other objection is equally formidable. It is admitted
that the contract was never carried out and that 1,000,000
feet were not cut during the first year. Hence when the
contract was put an end to there had not been effectual com-
pliance with the condition. It is said that a termination by
mutual consent is equivalent to performance. But ending a
contract by agreement is to discgarge it and not to fulfil it.
The appellant appears to have given notice of cancellation
pursuant to a term in the agreement and then hoth parties
join in a writing, reciting that condition and the notice fol-
lowing upon it, and a subsequent cancellation by consent. If
it had been intended to preserve the right to a bonus there
ghould have been mention of it. It was an unusual addition
and one generally given only for satisfactory completion.
When therefore the parties agree to drop matters it ought to
be present to the minds of both that all collateral advantages
are abandoned. I think the reservation of the rights in the
agreement shews this for it is expressed in this way. * Pro-
vided that this (i.e., the cancellation by mutual consent)
“ shall not be deemed to affect the right of the said party of
the first part to recover payment of the balance owing to him,
if any, for lumber cut and delivered under the said agreement
prior to this date.” There is no reference in the document of
cancellation to any agreement other than that of May 11th,
1910.

It is not shewn that any specific payments were made on
the basis of the extra price. Payments seem to have been
made generally and not so as to amount to a special payment
at the definite increased price for a particular quantity of
lumber. In the account, exhibit 11, all the payments are
shewn to have been made in even hundreds of dollars. By the
contract advances amounting to $11 per thousand feet are to
be given before any measurement is made, except upon the
gkids, on the basis of log measure, and the other instalments
are provided for as follows: $2 when the logs are hauled to
the mills, $3 when sawn into lumber, and $2.50 when the
lumber is piled at the Grand Trunk siding. It is only when
shipped that “the balance, by actual measurement, shall be
paid when the lumber is shipped away ” as put by the learned
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trial Judge. The $9,100 was paid between October 8th, 1910,
and March 10th, 1911, and the shipments according to ex-
hibit 9 filed by the respondent, began on June 28th, 1911,
So that it is fairly clear that the payments meantime were on
estimates merely and on the basis of not more than $12.25
per thousand. The amount due on March 29th, 1911, as per
exhibit 33 (C. D. Tait’s estimate) was $9,013.54 at the rate
of $12.25. I do not think payments made generally and in
advance of measurements, and which slightly overrun what is
afterwards shewn to be the ygndor’s liability, can be treated as
conclusively establishing any definite price.

On May R9th, 1911, the balance had not been agreed
upon nor any account stated so that I am unable to agree with
the conclusion that the payment for the respondent’s camp
outfit must be treated as shewing an acceptance of the posi-
tion that the overpayment was recognized and that the basis
of $13.25 and not $12.25 per thousand was adopted.

The utmost that can be said is that the amount overpaid
is not specially referred to as recoverable back, but I think the
provision in the contract that the balance over $11 was only
to become due and be paid “after actual measurement ™
saves the appellant’s right in that regard. 1 do not see that
in any case any additional amount was agreed upon for soft
wood lumber.

I think the question of the 28,000 feet said to have been
cut outside the appellant’s limit should not be finally disposed
of now. If the appellant has to pay it this judgment should
not prevent him making a claim therefor against the respon-
dent, and this may be stated in the judgment.

The result would seem to be that the respondent’s re-
covery should be reduced by the sum of $733 made up as fol-
lows: $1 per thousand on 660,714 feet of hardwood and on
72,308 feet of soft wood. Judgment will therefore go redue-
ing the amount found due to the respondent from $1,426.55 .
to $693.55 and with that variation, and reserving the right
spoken of relating to the trespass, the judgment will be af-
firmed and the appeal dismissed. .

There should be no costs of the appeal.

Ho~. Stk Wm. Mereprrm; C.J.0., HoN. MR. Justrcs
MacragreN, and HoN. Mg, JUSTICE MAGEE agreed.



